ANTELOPE

A VALLEY

“INTEGRATED PLANNING IS A SUSTAINABLE APPROACH TO PLANNING THAT BUILDS RELATIONSHIPS, ALIGNS THE ORGANIZATION, AND
EMPHASIZES PREPAREDNESS FOR CHANGE.” (SCUP, 2018)

PURPOSE
The Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) is a participatory governance committee, which provides oversight and monitoring of the
various planning documents within the institution in order to accomplish the mission and goals of the district. SPC utilizes the
Educational Master Plan, which is the district’s strategic plan, to review the mission, vision, values, and practices of the institution and
to monitor and modify the Strategic Goals and the Institutional Learning Outcomes.

Strategic Planning Committee ;A;sd:::dav, September 5, 2018
Agenda 2:30pm — 4:00pm

Type of Meeting: Regular

Note Taker: Jerene Kelly

Please Review/Bring: Agenda, Minutes and Supporting Documents

Committee Members:

Co-Chair: Van Rider (AS: President) Laureano Flores (Dean: Academic Affairs)
Co-Chair: Meeta Goel (Dean, IERP/Library) Connie Martinez (ASO)
Nate Dillon (Faculty Union) Suzanne Olson (Classified: Academic Affairs)
Rodney Schilling (AS: Transfer Faculty) Jenell Paul (Classified, Student Services)
Wendy Dumas (CMS) LaDonna Trimble (Dean, Student Services)
Kim Fite (Classified Union) James Nasipak (Exec. Director or Designee BUS)
Rosa Fuller (AS: Student Services Faculty) Ex-Officios:
Doug Jensen (Exec. Director, Facilities) Ed Knudson (Superintendent/President)
Angela Koritsoglou (Enrollment Mgmt) Mark Bryant (EVP, Human Res.)
Dean LoNigro (ITS) Erin Vines (EVP, Student Services)
Rashitta Brown-Elize Elizabeth Diachun (Exec. Dir. MKTG)
Items Person Action
I.  Approval of Minutes: All
August 8,2018
I[I. Opening comments from the Meeta Issues Discussed:
Co-Chairs & Action Taken:
Van Follow Up Items:
[II. Trends Meeta Issues Discussed:

Action Taken:
Follow Up Items:

IV. Adopted Budget Diana Issues Discussed:
(Presentation) Action Taken:
Follow Up Items:

V. All College Planning Retreat All Issues Discussed:
Draft Agenda from “Planning Action Taken:
Subgroup” meeting. Follow Up Items:
(Handout)

NEXT MEETING DATE: October 3,2018




ANTELOPE
VALLEY
COLLEGE

AN

August 8, 2018 December 5, 2018 April 17,2019

October 3, 2018 February 6, 2019 June 5, 2019




ANTELOPE
VALLEY

A

“INTEGRATED PLANNING IS A SUSTAINABLE APPROACH TO PLANNING THAT BUILDS RELATIONSHIPS, ALIGNS THE ORGANIZATION, AND EMPHASIZES

PREPAREDNESS FOR CHANGE.”

PURPOSE

The Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) is a participatory governance committee, which provides oversight and monitoring of the various

planning documents within the institution in order to accomplish the mission and goals of the district. SPC utilizes the Educational Master

Plan, which is the district’s strategic plan, to review the mission, vision, values, and practices of the institution and to monitor and modify
the Strategic Goals and the Institutional Learning Outcomes.

Strategic Planning Committee

Wednesday, August 8, 2018
SSV-151

Minutes

2:30pm —4:00pm
Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Jerene Kelly

Please Review/Bring: Agenda, Minutes and Supporting Documents

Committee Members:

Co-Chair: Van Rider (AS: President)

Co-Chair: Meeta Goel (Dean, IERP/Library)
Nate Dillon (Faculty Union)

Carolyn Burrell (AS: Library Faculty)

Rodney Schilling (AS: Transfer Faculty) Absent
Wendy Dumas (CMS)

Kim Fite (Classified Union)

Kyle Faber (Classified: ITS)

Rosa Fuller (AS: Student Services Faculty)
Doug Jensen (Exec. Director, Facilities)

Angela Koritsoglou (Enrollment Mgmt) Absent
Dean LoNigro (ITS)

Laureano Flores (Dean: Academic Affairs)
Connie Martinez (ASO)

Suzanne Olson (Classified: Academic Affairs)
Jenell Paul (Classified, Student Services)
LaDonna Trimble (Dean, Student Services)
James Nasipak (Exec. Director or Designee BUS)

Ex-Officios:

Ed Knudson (Superintendent/President)
Mark Bryant (EVP, Human Res.)

Erin Vines (EVP, Student Services)
Elizabeth Diachun (Exec. Dir. MKTG)

[tems Person

Action

I. Approval of Minutes: All
February 7,2018

Approved as presented

[I. Opening comments from the Meeta
Co-Chairs &
Van

Issues Discussed:

Meeta asked everyone to introduce themselves to the new SPC members.
She explained the quote at the top of the agenda is from SCUP 2018, it
describes the direction the college is headed in with the President & the
Board. The “Purpose” at the top of the agenda is based on input from
previous meetings regarding the purpose of SPC (what is SPC, why are we
here, etc.). Meeta explained that the expectation is that everyone will
assist with the communication issues and take the highlights from this
meeting and share with your area/division. She went over & explained
SPC purpose and hopes that everyone has a better understanding of their
role on SPC.

Action Taken:

Follow Up Items:

[1I. Information from the 2018 Meeta
Planning Retreats:

-May 23rd Board of Trustees
-May 25t Executive Council

-July 27t Admin. Council

Issues Discussed:

Meeta shared information from the 2018 planning retreats. Atthe Board
of Trustees retreat, after Executive Council presented to the Board about
each of their areas about the trends and challenges, the Board gave them
some direction related to the EMP goals. At the Executive Council retreat,
the focus was on team building, and at the Admin. Council retreat
planning was the focus. She distributed the documents from each of
these retreats and shared/discussed some of the highlights.




ANTELOPE

A VALLEY

Meeta asked everyone to help with getting more representatives (faculty,
ASO, proxies) on SPC.

IV. Planning for the Upcoming
September 28th All College-
wide Planning Retreat

Meeta

Issues Discussed:

Meeta reminded everyone that the All College-wide Planning Retreat is
on September 28t and that SPC is in charge of planning the retreat. She
asked for volunteers. Joe Baumann, LaDonna Trimble, Laureano Flores,
Nate Dillon, Van Rider, Jerene Kelly, and Meeta Goel have volunteered to
be on the SPC sub-planning committee. The volunteers don’t have to be
an SPC member. The planning committee will bring a draft agenda and
some ideas back to the next SPC meeting. Meeta asked if anyone had any
ideas for the planning retreat. Van suggested thinking about wide-
reaching topics that are going to affect different areas, such as, risk
initiatives, and guided pathways. Nate further discussed the importance
of guided pathways. He spoke on his experience at last year’s retreat and
suggested making the groups more accountable. Kim also suggested
making the group’s report out at the end of the group discussions. Rosa
suggested that more closure is needed at the end of the retreat. Wendy
asked if the purpose at the retreat is to take the college-wide priorities
for 2019-20 and as an area to come up with specific goals actions steps to
contribute towards the achievement of the goals for the college. Meeta
said that Wendy was correct, and even though the year has already
started it also applies to 2018-19. Wendy suggested that some people
might not understand the purpose of the retreat. The committee further
discussed ways and ideas to engage everyone.

Meeta encouraged everyone to attend the College-wide Planning Retreat
and asked the members to inform their area/divisions.

Meeta showed a video on bigthink.com.
Action Taken:

Follow Up Items:

NEXT MEETING DATE: August 8, 2018
SPC MEETING Dates
(July 5, 2018 — June 5, 2019)
SSV-151 @ 2:30 — 4:00pm
2017- 2018 SPC Meetings (1st Wednesday/Monthly)
July-5.2018 November 7, 2018 March 6, 2019
{Caneelledy
Augtst-8;2018 December 5, 2018 April 17, 2019
September 5, 2018 January 2, 2019 May 1, 2019

October 3, 2018

February 6, 2019 June 5, 2019




oRAFT  YNAVNE™  DRaT

ANTELOPE VALLEY COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET

Jig:.
R BRI
4
i

RELLIEIE .

ERHIT™

' Ha ddddl Ll ﬂ;,“"‘"-‘

[ ™ s Ef "'F_‘.!". y. -
Wi

-

New Student Services Building

S—

Edward T. Knudson, Superintendent/President
Diana Keelen, Executive Director of Business Services

September 10, 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 1 ..covvvrcrriiirieicicn e BUDGET NARRATIVE

SeCtion 2 ....eviieieiiiiiir e e ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE BUDGET

Section 3  ....covciiiiiiiiicii e BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND

Section 4  ...cveieiiviiiiiri e BUDGET DETAIL GENERAL FUND

BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND
Section 8  .ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiniriirc e UNRESTRICTED

BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND
Section 6  ......ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiree UNRESTRICTED

BUDGET SUMMARY GENERAL FUND
SeCtion 7  ..occvvieiiiiviiriciivenr RESTRICTED

BUDGET DETAIL-GENERAL FUND
SECHON 8 et s RESTRICTED

Section 9 ....coviveiiiriiei i e e CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUNDS

Section 10 .....ccvevvvivvenrieririisinsransunsasans BOOKSTORE AND CAFETERIA

Section 11  wiswisssaressskivamissen ansisiisasss CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

SECLION 12 .ooeeeeeireerceresenssnnransnnsnnsns PARKING FUND

Section 13  ..ocvvviivinicriinicriininriir i ren i OTHER FUNDS

Section 14 .....covvvviiiiviiiiiiriiiiiicrivie e APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEET

Section 15  ....ccixeemmunvsanesssonsaintossnissnsssse EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT



SECTION 1

BUDGET NARRATIVE



Page 1

ANTELOPE VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET NARRATIVE

2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals

The passage of Proposition 30 created the Education Protection Account (EPA). The
EPA is funded from a tax package that raised the state sales tax by 0.25% from
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2016 and increased personal income taxes
to individuals making over $250K from 2012-2018. In November 2016, the California
voters approved Proposition 55, which extends the personal income tax portion of
Proposition 30 through 2030. The EPA funds are not considered “new revenue”, but
prevented severe cuts to Higher Education. It is important to note that these taxes
are temporary.

The EPA funds have certain accountability provisions:

1. The spending plan must be approved by the governing board during a public
meeting each year.

2. EPA funds cannot be used for the salaries and benefits of administrators or
any other administrative costs (as determined through the account code
structure).

3. Each year, the Local Education Agency (LEA) must publish on its website an
accounting of how much money was received from the EPA and how the
funds were expended.

2018-2019 Adopted Budget

The notable highlights of the 2018-2019 adopted budget for community colleges is
the change in funding formula for the system resulting in an additional $269 million
and the online college implementation with $100 million in one-time funding and $20
million in ongoing funding. The increase in base allocation funding is needed to fund
STRS & PERS employer pension obligation increases. There is also a significant
investment being made in the K-12 integration of strong workforce for an ongoing
increase of $164 million.

The new funding formula is as follows with a 3-year implementation:

Year 1 (2018-2019)

70% Base (Enrollment) 3 year average FTES

20% Supplemental Grant using headcount of Pell recipients, College Promise Grant
recipients and AB540 Students

10% Student Success Initiative Grant based on outcomes of progression and living
wage. An additional separate allocation for those outcomes that are Pell recipients or
College Promise Grant recipients.

Section 1



Page 2

Year 2 (2019-2020)

65% Base (Enroliment) 3 year average FTES

20% Supplemental Grant using headcount of Pell recipients, College Promise Grant
recipients and AB540 Students

15% Student Success Initiative Grant based on outcomes of progression and living
wage. An additional separate allocation for those outcomes that are Pell recipients or
College Promise Grant recipients.

Year 3 (2020-2021)
60% Base (Enrollment) 3 year average FTES

20% Supplemental Grant using headcount of Pell recipients, College Promise Grant
recipients and AB540 Students

20% Student Success Initiative Grant based on outcomes of progression and living
wage. An additional separate allocation for those outcomes that are Pell recipients or
College Promise Grant recipients.

There is hold harmless language to ensure that all community colleges receive no
less than 2017-2018 plus COLA. CDCP and non-credit have separate allocations. An
oversight council has been formed to monitor the implementation of the funding
formula. Basic Skills, SSSP and Student Equity programs are combined into the
Student Equity and Achievement Program with no District match requirement.

Section 1



Page 3

2018-2019 Adopted Budget for Community Colleges’

ltem Amount

Student-Centered Funding Formula $269 M
K-12 Component of Strong Workforce Program $164 M
Increase in Full-Time Faculty S50 M
California College Promise Program S46 M
Student Success Completion Grant Program $40.6 M
California Online Community College S20M
Adult Education Data Systems S5M
Financial Aid Technology Systems S5M
NextUp Program S5 M
Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) $0.69 M
Academic Senate $0.23 M
e T 5. oneTimeFunding AT
ltem Amount
California Online Community College $100 M
Online Education Initiative S35 M
Part-Time Faculty Office Hours S50 M
Deferred Maintenance and Instructional Support $28.5M
Financial Aid Technology Systems S13.5M
Legal Services for Undocumented Persons S10M
Mental Health Services and Training S10M
Pathways in STEM Fields S10M
Hunger Free Campuses S10M
El Camino College Public Safety Training Center S10M
Veterans Resource Centers S8.5M
Economic and Workforce Development Projects S8 M
Open Educational Resources S6 M
Reentry Grant Program S5 M
Career Readiness Training Program for Refugees S5 M
Norco Coliege Early Childhood Education Center S5M
Certified Nurse Assistant Training Programs S2M
Backfill for Fire-Related Property Tax Declines S1.9M
Los Angeles Valley College Family Resource Center S0.8M
K-12 CTE Pathways Program $0.68 M

Section 1



Page 4

Antelope Valley College’s 2018-2019 General Unrestricted Fund Budget

The District receives approximately *97%* of its unrestricted general funding from
State apportionment directly linked to student attendance or FTES. In 2014-2015, the
actual FTES was 11,246. Growth funding was available and a strategic funding
decision was made to capture the available growth funding. This was the first
available funding for growth that was been made in 8 years due to the recession.
The District started to decline the following year and in 2016-2017, FTES was at
10,839. The District had to rebench FTES to a lower level, which led to stability.
Several community colleges are in the same situation. At the September 2017
Enroliment Management Committee meeting, a stability plan was presented. The
second apportionment attendance report was completed in April 2018 and indicates
that FTES is flat.

Full Time Equivalent Students (FTES)

Student headcount does not seem to be dropping in relation to full time equivalent
students, which is an indication that students are enrolling in less units on average.
Typically, when the economy starts to do better and jobs are available enroliments
flatten.

Actual FTES versus Assigned FTES

13,500
13,000
12,500 ‘%..(:‘
12,000
11,500

11,000

10,500

10,511

10,000
2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019*

FTES targets for the 2017-2018 fiscal year were discussed at the September 27,
2017 Enrolliment Management Meeting. The District projected that it would be in
stability and presented a recovery plan with enroliment strategies. As a result, the
potential growth is not included in the 2017-2018 or 2018-2019 budgets.

Section 1



2017-2018 FTES Actuals
FTES Target

2017-2018 FTES Base 10,567
2016-2017 FTES Needed to make up from reassigning Summer 2017 400
Total FTES Actuals minus Summer 2016 reassigned FTES 10,967
2% Enrollment growth target above base 219
2017-2018 Target Base 11,186

Page 5

The annual attendance certified 11,014 FTES, which means that no FTES had to be

reassigned in 2017-2018 and the District fell short of the target by 172 FTES.

Antelope Valley College Unrestricted Revenue Highlights:

New funding formula implementation:

BASE ALLOCATION: 70%
FTES Funding Rate Totals
Credit 10,210.70 3,727.00 38,066,291
10,210.70

Total Base Revenue 38,055,291

Basic Allocation 6,626207

Subtotal Base 44,581,498

Other Base-Separate Allocation 1,945468
L[ = S —— 1]
Other Base-Separate Allocation 2016-2017 10,523 45

2017-2018 10,621.25

Head count Rate Total 2018-2019 10,62125

Noncredit 225 334749 7.532 Average 10,521.98
Subtracting:
CDCP 4387 545667 239384 Special Admit 302.6
Inmates 8.68
Inmates in Corn 8.68 545667 47 364 Growth 0
Special Admit 3026 545667 1,651,188
[ 1,945 468

IL To@f Base 46,526,966.,53 10,210.70

Section 1



Page 6

SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOCATION: 20%

2016-2017 Headcount Head Count Funding Rate Totals
Pell Grant 7,777 919 7,147,083
ABS540 510 919 468,690
Promise Grant 14,027 919 12,890,813
Il. Total Supplemental | 20,506,566 |
| STUDENT SUCCESS ALLOCATION: 10%
“Outcomes" Pell Only
2016-2017 Data Headcount Funding Rate Totals Headcount Funding Rate  Totals
Assoclate Degrees 1,303 1,320 1,719,960 869 500 434,066
Associate Degree for Transfel 430 1,760 756,800 306 666 203,796
Credit Certificates 895 880 787,600 622 333 207,126
Nine or More Units of CTE 2,138 440 940,720 1421 167 236,507
Transfer 1,052 660 694,320 585 250 146,104
Transfer Level Math & English 208 880 181,280 122 333 40,626
Regional Living Wage 907 440 390,080 449 167 74,750
Totals [ §A479,760 | 1,343,072
Promise Only
Headcount Funding Rate Totals
1,086 333 361,638
370 444 164,280
753 222 167,166
1,796 114 199,356
829 167 138,029
167 222 34,854
653 111 72483
[ 1,137,806

1ll] Student Success Allocation 7,960,638 |

Year 1: f T

70% Base (Enroliment) 3 Year Average FTES : $ 46,526,967
20% Supplemental Grant (Pell, AB540 & Promise Grant) $ 20,506,566
10% Student Success Initiative Grant (Completion/Pell & Promise) S 7,960,638

Total Computational Revenue S 74,994,170
Remove:

Student Fees (52,435,743)
Property Taxes (56,740,080}
Education Protection Account {$8,983,536)

*Apportionment 556,834,811

Difference from 2018-2019 Tentative Budget +5$4,438,553

Section 1



Antelope Valley College Unrestricted Expenditure Budget Changes:

Page 7

Exhibit A to Unrestricted Fund
2017-2018 Budget Changes to 2018-2019 Adopted Budget

Change Increase | Decrease | Total
1 |increase in Step & Column Estimates S 368,271
2 |Elections S 400,000
3 |Security Contract Increase of 5% per year S 98,013
4 |Minimum Wage Increase $ 170,000
5 |One-time Mandated Cost Funds Completed Projects S (823,753)
6 |One-time H&W Cap Removal of $500 per person S (246,000)
7 |Facilities hazardous waste disposal increase $ 15,000
8 lincreasing in baseline for nursing hazardous waste dispose & S 3,300
9 lincrease in Utilities Expense S 96,480
10 |STRS increase from 14.43% to 16.28% S 519,273
11 |Academic Senate Baseline Budget Increase S 2,000
12 |PERS increase from 15.53% to 18.10% S 381,565
13 |Removal of 17-18 One Time Funding S (82,859)
14 |increase in Fox Hangar Rent S 1,200
15 |18-19 One Time Resource Allocation Requests $7,500 + $ 250,000
16 |Ongoing Resource Allocation S 250,000
17 |18-19 One Time Resource Allocation Requests under $7,500 $ 200,000
18 |ITS Baseline Ongoing Funding for Refresh/Updates/New Tech $ 200,000
Total Increase (Decrease) $2,955,102 | $(1,152,612)| $ 1,802,490

Changes that can Effect the Budget

CalSTRS & CalPERS
The CA State Legislature developed a plan to address the unfunded liability for the
California State Teachers Retirement System and California Public Employees

Retirement System over the next 30 years. The increase in employer obligation is

below:
STRS Contribution Rates

Employee (pre-2013 | Employee (post-

Employer hire date) 2013 hire date)
2013-2014 8.25% 8% 8%
2014-2015 8.88 8.15 8.15
2015-2016 10.73 9.2 8.56
2016-2017 12.58 10.25 9.205
2017-2018 14.43 10.25 9.205
2018-2019 16.28 10.25 10.205
2019-2020 18.13 10.25 10.205
2020-2021 19.1 10.25 10.205

Section 1



Page 8

PERS Contribution Rates

Employee (pre-2013 | Employee (post-

Employer i h‘i,re d(:te) 20:3 r‘:ire gpate)
2013-2014 11.44% 7% 6%
2014-2015 11.77 7.00 6.00
2015-2016 11.85 7.00 6.00
2016-2017 13.89 7.00 6.00
2017-2018 15.53 7.00 6.50
2018-2019 18.1 7.00 6.50
2019-2020 20.8 7.00 6.50
2020-2021 23.8 7.00 6.50

Minimum Wage

The Fair Wage Act of 2016 was passed that will increase the minimum wage $1 per
year over the next four years starting at $10.50 effective January 1, 2017 to $15 per
hour on January 1, 2022.

Other Funds
The 2018-2019 Adopted Budget includes estimates for the following:

General Fund Restricted (Fund 13 & 14)
Capital Outlay Fund (Fund 41)

Revenue Bond Construction Fund (42)
Bond Interest and Redemption (Fund 21)
Palmdale Redevelopment (43)
Bookstore (Fund 51)

Cafeteria (Fund 52)

Child Development Center (Fund 33)
Student Representative Fees (Fund 72)
10 Other Trust Funds (Fund 74)

11. Financial Aid (Funds 75)

WoNOO A WN =

Antelope Valley Community Colleges Strategic Planning Approach Leading to the
2018-2019 Adopted Budget

After the May revision, the draft tentative budget was presented to various forums:
May 17, 2018 Classified Negotiations, May 18, 2018 Faculty Negotiations, May 21,
2018 Executive Council, May 30, 2018 Budget Committee meeting and the June 6,
2018 Strategic Planning Committee meeting.

The draft adopted budget was presented in Adjunct orientation on August 14, 2018;
opening day on August 17, 2018; faculty negotiations on August 24, 2018; Budget
Committee on August 29, 2018 and Strategic Planning Committee on September 5,
2018. The Adopted budget is also scheduled to be presented to Classified
negotiations on September 12, 2018.

Section 1



Milestone
2018-2019 Budget Development Calendar as of 10/18/17
Non-Personnel College Budget Call
Budget Committee Budget Call Review
Strategic Planning Committee Budget Call Review
Budget Call Issue Date & Due Date
Budget Instructions/Training Admin Council & Dept Chairs
Personnel Prioritization
Faculty Prioritization List
CMS & Administrator Prioritation List
Classified Prioritation List
2017-2018 Audit Presentation to the Board of Trustees
Governor's 2018-2019 Budget Released

Annual Budget Committee Goal Setting and Review of Prior Year Accomplishments

Tentative Budget Development
Other Funds Budget Call Issued
Restricted/Grant Budget Call Issued
2016-2017 Recalculation Issued (R1)
2017-2018 First Principle Apportionment Issued (P1)
Business Services compiles New Resource Requests
Resource Requests sent to BC Members prior to meeting
Budget Committee Reviews Resource Requests
Budget Committee Review -Lab Time
Budget Committee Review -Lab Time
Budget Committee Q&A of Requestors
Requestors Present to BC based on Questions
Deadline for BC to Score Requests
Budget Committee reviews scoring results

Budget Committee Joint Meeting with Strategic Planning Committee

Budget Committee sends Recommendations to Exec Council
Executive Council Reviews Recommendations
Tentative Budget Development
Tentative Budget Presented to Administrative Council
Final List to Budget Committee
Tentative Budget Presented to Budget Committee
Budget Committee Review for Process Improvement
Governor's May Revision
2017-2018 Second Principle Apportionment Issued (P2)
Budget sent to President's Office
Tentative Budget Presented to Strategic Planning Committee
Board of Trustees Approves Tentative Budget
State Budget Enacted
2018-2019 Advanced Apportionment Issued (AD)
2018-2019 Chancellor's Office Budget Workshop
Adopted Budget Development
2017-2018 Unaudited Actuals Available
Adopted Budget Presented to Budget Committee
Final Adopted Budget sent to President's Office
Adopted Budget Presented to Strategic Planning Committee
Board of Trustees Adopts the Budget
Memos to Requestors issued for Resource Allocation Disposition

Budget Committee Joint Meeting with Strategic Planning Committee

Section 1

Start

Wed 10/18/17
Wed 10/18/17
Wed 10/18/17
Wed 11/1/17
Mon 11/6/17
Tue 11/14/17
Mon 10/16/17
Mon 10/16/17
Mon 10/16/17
Mon 10/16/17
Mon 1/8/18
Mon 1/15/18
Wed 11/29/17
Mon 1/15/18
Mon 2/12/18
Mon 2/12/18
Thu 2/15/18
Thu 2/15/18
Mon 1/15/18
Mon 1/22/18
Wed 1/24/18
Wed 1/31/18
Wed 2/7/18
Wed 1/31/18
Wed 2/28/18
Wed 3/14/18
Wed 3/28/18
Wed 4/25/18
Fri 4/27/18
Mon 4/30/18
Mon 1/15/18
Tue 5/22/18
Wed 5/23/18
Wed 5/23/18
Wed 5/30/18
Tue 5/31/18
Thu 5/31/18
Fri6/1/18
Wed 6/6/18
Mon 6/11/18
Sun 7/1/18
Mon 7/23/18
Mon 7/30/18
Mon 8/6/18
Mon 8/6/18
Wed 8/29/18
Fri8/31/18
Wed 9/5/18
Mon 9/10/18
Tue 9/12/18
Wed 10/3/18

Page 9

Finish

Fri 10/5/18
Thu 1/18/18
Wed 10/18/17
Wed 11/1/17
Fri 1/12/18
Tue 11/14/17
Tue 1/16/18
Tue 1/16/18
Tue 1/16/18
Tue 1/16/18
Mon 1/8/18
Mon 1/15/18
Wed 11/29/17
Fri 6/22/18
Fri3/16/18
Fri3/16/18

. Thu2/15/18
. Thu2/15/18

Fri 1/19/18
Mon 1/22/18
Wed 3/14/18
Wed 1/31/18
Wed 2/7/18
Wed 2/7/18
Wed 2/28/18
Wed 3/14/18
Wed 3/28/18
Wed 4/25/18
Fri4/27/18
Mon 4/30/18
Fria/27/18
Tue 5/22/18
Wed 5/23/18
Wed 5/23/18
Wed 5/30/18
Tue 5/31/18
Thu 5/31/18
Fri 6/1/18
Wed 6/6/18
Mon 6/11/18
Sun 7/1/18
Mon 7/23/18
Mon 7/30/18
Wed 10/3/18
Mon 8/6/18
Wed 8/29/18
Fri 8/31/18
Wed 9/5/18
Mon 8/10/18
Tue 9/12/18
Wed 10/3/18



Page 10

Linking the Strategic Plan and the Budget

The Superintendent/President has formed an advisory group to solicit input from
community leaders on the current and future workforce development needs of
industry. This information is then evaluated and is in the process of being
incorporated into the college’s Educational Master Plan (EMP). The
Superintendent/President then uses this information to assist in the development of
the annual Board goals. In order to properly integrate goals and outcomes with the
financial planning of the District, there were three areas that required additional
focus. The EMP goals were prioritized by the college’s Administrative Council and
reviewed in a campus wide planning retreat. There was emphasis placed on:

e Educational Master Plan #2-Increase efficient and effective use of
resources (2.1-Technology, 2.2 Facilities, 2.3 Human Resources & 2.4
Business Services).

e Educational Master Plan #3-Focus on utilizing proven instructional
strategies that will foster transferable intellectual skills.

¢ Educational Master Plan #4-Advance more students to college-level
coursework (4.1-Develop and implement effective placement tools).

In order to ensure that the resource allocation process addressed the prioritized
goals of the EMP, rubric scoring was modified to include a higher weight to the
prioritized goals of the Educational Master Plan #2, #3 & #4. This would allow those
requests that fit within the prioritized EMP goals to have a higher consideration than
those that may not fit within those prioritized goals. Below are the 2018-2019 Budget
Calls leading up to the prioritization lists.

Section 1



May-October

October -
December

January

February -
April

May

ﬁzesource Allocation ProcessD

Annual loint 5P/
Plannng BC
Retreats Meeting

Annual Goals,
Budget Themes
& Prorities

Budget Call (October)

Page 11

July 9, 2015

¥

Facuity Hiring CMS/Admin

v

%

e

Persannel, Equip.

Mﬁ_‘ﬁfﬂLﬂ' |

[F—i

DunS.fDep! HR Subgroup Budget Committee
Chairs submit Requests
Requests Needs &
ty CED, VP AA Needs & Justifications (RAP)
& Senate Justifications
—‘Dﬁ_u!*ﬁl?_ priortized BT = e |
Hiring of Classified/CMS/ of Non Personnel
L 'ffunu . Addrrin Hiel
[T Systemate | | Fatic scoring UBng Mg Using rubrc
Review of that ties institutional planning that ties institutional planning
Needs, SLOs, s, 3 President’s
PLOs, FON, Justification and historical staffing goals, & measurable assessment
S04 Lany
L i

Budget Committee Recommendation of
Funding Allocation

Meeting

Review BC

Tentalive Budget
{lune)

Section 1



| uonoes

*181| SSNISIp
01 133W sueaq
8 Juaplsald
‘Bunasw
ssacoud Jaeq -
Fuuy|1uspuatuadng . "
uigaq 03 0 61-8T 10}
uoneznisoud sy
e Res e M3 SMIINSY Sunod
pozioud 91BUdS ’ l [FLellN
0} Sunaaw Jg Juoneznloud
no Jlwapedy i
S1Uas 1Uap pue yy Jd3ds 8T/v2/T

usupadng| dA "paonpoud utor :81/S2/Y

LT/VT/TT 151 Aynoey
paznuoud g uo
pajon suonisod

‘Bunesw
VYV LT/E/TT

sueaq g
sitey) 1dag
01]uas
slleyy | suonanuisul
J1Wapedy 0} pue
anp siysanbai|  suolusod

uonisod Aynoe4 ek
Aynoe4| 104 35anbay
:LTOZ/TE/OT| 6T0T-810C
:810¢/6
Supsaw
DV 18114

AndeJ pT0Z-8T0Z

uonedo||y 22IN0say
Aosiapy pIm |12uno) |12uno)
e - e 29x3 % pueog Aosiapy 383]10) sieanay Juiuueld
193png pa1dopy 133png aAlleIua) |eacaddy pieog
FEY] AON PO _ das Sny Int Lunr Aein idy e qa4 uer

‘slleyy olWISPEDY JO JuUspIsald
S2IA pue Juspisaiduspuaiuladng ay) Aq paxuel usy} pue ‘Aynoe} UCISIAID Y)IM UONEIOgEe||00 Jae ‘sues(q woly pajsenbal aiom
suonisod 'glL0g Arenuer ur uibaq o} sseooid Buuly sy} 1o} moje 0} /102 |8} a)e| ul aoe|d joo} sseooid uoneziuoud Aynoey ay |

fynoe4 1oy auljdwi ] @ SS320id UOIIEIO||Y 92INOSAY SUONISOd 610Z-810Z

Z1 abed



Page 13

2018-2019 Faculty Prioritization

The Superintendent/President received input from Academic Senate, Department
Chairs, Deans, and Executive Council on faculty prioritization.

The hiring list is:

AFAB

CFE #2

Music (Commercial)
LVN

Clothing and Textiles
Biology
Communication
Digital Media

. Fiim & TV

10. Deaf Studies (Palmdale)
11. Theater Arts
12.Kinesiology
13.Spanish (Palmdale)
14.History

15.Spanish |

CoNOOR~WN=

Last year, the decision was made to hire 18 full time faculty and 1 temporary faculty.
The District expects to exceed the full time faculty obligation number by 17 and be
above the 50% law at 52%. The final decision is to hire one tenure-track AFAB
instructor, a temporary AFAB Instructor and one tenure-track communications
instructor. Only those with mission critical need areas will receive consideration for
hiring in 2018-2019.

Section 1



| uonoag

L]
anp Buieos [3NSst SUOISIAIG o et /1 uoneziuond -T2/t
dnosdqns ‘uosizap (oulf 1of S195w 95 ‘P Mmagaal ol Suuaag
HH 1ouned annaax3 03 @E.&e% 03 Juiaaw sozeuy fuoireziuoud
(ZT/STT saob vonopuawuwioda Buipung ‘panss: )98 ds dnoidgns
jds uoipoyYy asina Aowy ST/efo wnor 81/szfv i
‘8T/81/T
[1ounc)
SANISX3
0} paiwasend Suiuner]
5s230.1d 6T0C
-810Z :LT/Z/0T
dnoiggnsg _
powsenl 0 | =
su _ d
P -BI0C L T/0Z/T1
ST/ _F .
Aymoey
LON 6T07-8T07
UONEIO|[Y 321N0S3Y
Aosiepy 3pL _ 13uns3 I13uno3 _ Niosinpy 23303 sieanay |
833163 CEE][lre] | unwpy 23x3 '3 pJecy Sumueyy |
138png pa1dopY J58png sanjejua] jeA0sddy pieog |
g Ao 1o | dag R wuny Aey ity o uey

¥ abed

suonisod
(sinD) Aosiatadng 3 Juowabeuely ‘|enuapiyuO) B PalISSE|) 10} dUljWI] R SS920.1d UONEIO|IY 92IN0S9Y 610Z-8L0Z

Joulsiq ay) Jo spasu
Jus.Nd uo paseq sobueyd spew oYM |Iounay SANISXT 0} Juam Buiisi| payuel oy "slosiaiedns pue siebeuew ‘|enuapiuos
pue paiyisse|o Joj Buiuueld jeuonnysul o} pal} ey} augni e Buisn suoiyisod payuel pue jaw dnoiBgng sea1nosay uewnH ay |



Page 15

For classified and CMS positions, the HR subgroup evaluated positions using a rubric
that tied to institutional planning documents, program review, outcomes, prior year
staffing and justifications.

Positions Prioritization Rubric

Fiscal Year 2018-19
Committee Member:
Review Date:
Division/Area of Position:
Requested Position title:
Scoring Area Related Components | Scoring Rubric Score
Area 1 Ranking based on 2017- Max 10 Points:

18 positions filled % 10 Pts: No positions funded for

2017-18 Staffing Support 2017-18

¢ 7 Pts: >0to 1 position funded
v 5Pts: >1 to 2 positions funded
e 3 Pts: »2 positions funded

Area 2 Reflects Internal Ranking | Max 10 Points;
¢ 10 Pts: Ranked 1
Prioritization Rank s 7 Pts: Ranked 2
e 4 Pts: Ranked 3
Area 3 lustification providing a Max 20 Points:
succinct and compelling e 20 Pts: The justification is
Position Justification case for the requested complete and presents a
Marrative position. Must include compelling case for the position to
supportive language from be supported.
the applicable planning « 15 Pts: The justification is mastly
documents. complete and prasents a partial

but not fully compelling case for
the position to be supported.

e 10 Pts: The justification is partially
complete and provides a limited
case for supporting the position.

» 5 Pts: The justification is
significantly incomplete and lacks
any substantive support for the
positian.

Section 1



Page 16

Below is the prioritization as a result of the scoring. This was presented to Budget
Committee and the Strategic Planning Committee prior to going to Executive Council.

Classified Positions Prioritization

Position Title Points | Rank
Instructional Assistant for Auto Body (AA) 315 1
Payroll Specialist {HR) 305 2
Clerical/Tech positions TBD (Palmdale) 300 3
Library Assistant (IERP/LS) 285| 4
Sound Engineer (BS) 281 5
Lab Tech Physical Sciences (AA) 276 6
Maintenance Assistant, 0.5 FTE (FS) 270 7
Systems Administrator (ITS) 261 8
Lab Tech Ceramics (AA) 252 | 9
Transportation Driver (FS) 236 | 10
Computer Services Tech (ITS) 227 | 11
Custodian | (FS) 197 | 12

Confidential, Management, Supervisory (CMS) Positions Prioritization

Position Title Points | Rank
Budget Analyst (BS) 295 1
Director and Designer PAT (AA) 290 2
Stage Manager (BS) 256 3
Seasonal House Manager, 0.75 FTE (BS) 26| 4

Section 1



| uonoag

_ ‘Jyds uoi11D30)j0 $32UN0S i Sunsa
_ S18115] UoI0I00 3y PUBWIWIDIII Buipunf ,mﬂ-mﬂ 1% Buiaay Jd3e
| o S appusayp, UoBERHONd Ja81/8e/e passnosip m
. wols1aap joud sof . 81/1z/9 mayAal Suuoas|
_ s1aaw 5g 'payfiauapt; 1of supaq yum 1€ pam3IAdI 19| pue
| f3UN07 3AIN33X3 01 a} Sunaaw , Juoijeziiuoug
SUOIIDIOND:  jIBUNOD 33X3 paziuoid ang HELETLET]
"m 5305 UogippususLi0Ia] Buipuny ‘panssii 10 pamainai ag| . OLSIcs Bunoos :BT/vT/E s1sanbay
| HISUORTINY | sy how 1/1/0, 01151 m1/fs ™" .ms.ﬂ?m :8T/52/%
Buuiel] 15155y |
uIpy/saey3 SISQLIBING SIBqLUBLL
waa/younod 29 J0y/38 104 g1 Suesy
P qe1I8T/L/T] B/TE/T
{TOT/TT
B LTT/TT
6T
-gT Joj ssasaid R a5ueyo o} .
uopesojje; - wem am umu___s pue 5 a
9Ianasal a831nosal 6T-8T M LUOP ‘S 5M ﬂmmm =t $532014 |
MARBLE ) 0330118 ey SSIOSIQ "BT-LT 128png
03 Jupaaw . woly Jusiuaaoiduy BTeLfT _
sawas, OB LHOHOT ss230.1d 79 :£T/82/9
Wof L T/T/TT
puuosad|
UON 6TOC-BTO0C |
UONeJ0|Y 331N0S3Y
Adosinpy 3pIA lI3unc (12ung) i r ooy 5129113}
CEC]les] a83j10) ulwpY J3%3 1§ pJecg Suruueid
123png paidopy 138png aAI1eIuD) |eaciddy piecg
AON »o ¢ das ny mr ung Aew 1dy e q uef

/| 9bed

sysanbay Buiyels UON 10j duljowl] @ SS990.d UONEIO||Y 92IN0SAY 6L0Z-8L0Z



Page 18

The Budget Committee received 37 ongoing and one-time funding requests for 2018-
2019. These requests were evaluated using a rubric that tied to institutional planning
documents, outcomes, prioritized institutional goals, the superintendent’s goals and
measureable outcomes. The Budget Committee evaluated all of the requests that
did not have alternative funding sources. The areas include the following:

sInstitutional Effectiveness, Research & Planning/Library Services
*Public Information Officer/Marketing
*Business & Auxiliary Services
*Facilities Services

eInformation Technology Services/IMC
*Rhetoric & Literacy Division

*Health & Safety Sciences Division
*Career Technical Education Division
*Math, Science & Engineering Division
*Arts & Humanities Division

*Social & Behavioral Sciences Division
*Palmdale/Extended Learning Division
*Risk Management

*Student Life & Development Division
*Enrollment Services Division
*Counseling & Matriculation Division
*Office of Student Services

*Office of Human Resources/Payroll
*Office of Academic Affairs

*Office of the President

*Bachelor’s Degree Program

Section 1



Page 19

The Budget Committee requested resource allocations proposals for academic
requests and operational requests scored using the following rubrics.

AcademiciNon-Operational Request

Fiscal Year 2018-2019

I: Planning
Documents

- Educational Master
Planf 3- Year Strategic

- Facilities Master Plan

- Technology Plan
- Human Resources Plan

15 points: Demonstrates need from Program by PRIAPA

Scoring Area Related Scoring Score
- Program Review[PR)
Annual Program Maz 30 Points:
Assessment [APA]
- Action Plan 0 points: Mo demonstrated need supported by PRIAFA

Annual Institutional
Goals

Educational Master Plan

- Other planning 20 points: Demonstrates need from PRIAPA and linked to Outcomes
documents
Maz 29 Points: Sum the paints for all institutional goals that the
request supports
B points: Goal #1: Commitment to strengthen Institutional Effectiveness
measures and practices
II: Alignment with 1 points: Goal #2: Increase efficient and effective use of all resources (2.1
- Goals of the

Technology, 2.2-F acilities, 2.3-Human Resources & 2.4-Business Sefvices)
1 points: Goal #3: Focus on utilizing proven instructional strategies that
will foster transterable intellectual skills

I points: Goal #4: Advance more students to college-level coursework
(4.1- Develop and implement effective placement tools})

i points: Goal #5: Align instructional programs ta the skills identified by
the labor mark.et

Ill. Alignment with
Fresident's Goals

President's Goals

Mazx 21 Points:

- D points if it does not support any of the goals

- 11 points if it supports some of the goals

- 21 points if it supports most of the goals

" Increase internal awareness of college programs, events and activities

® Dewelop programs and events that will attract community involvement on
" Increase community awareness of the services, programs and training

" Promate AYC2CSU, K-12 Alignment, Bachelor’s Degree Program
Growth to the community through direct contact or media presentation

" Develop Guided Fathways pilot programs

* Develop 5-year Enrollment Management Plan focusing on student
® Provide class scheduling that focuses on student need

* Explore and present change to Academic Calendar to meet changing
student need

" Continue process study with consultants to improve business work Flow
to reduce redundancy and imprave efficiency

" Increase constituent participation in governance and committees

I¥. Measurable ———
Assessment Maﬂmms‘_ )
Outcomes - Outcomes Assessment !J_n.ml'ns..No Qutcomes
1 (SLOPLOALOYIO, 10 points: Documented Measurable Outcome
ete) 20 points: Documented Measurable Outeome tied to SLOFLOALO/OO

[Total Points [Maz 100):

Section 1



Page 20

Non-Permanent Staffing Pnuntlzatlon Rubrio

| o Operational Request
' Fiscal Year 2018-2019

Scoring Area Related Scoring Rubric Score
i - Program Review[FPR)!
i Annual Program Maz 30 Points:
] Assessment [AFPA)
| - Action Plan D points: Mo demonstrated need supported by PRIAFA
| ; - Educational Master

I: Planning

[ :
[ Documents Plani 3- Year Strategic

- Facilities Master Plan
- Technaology Plan

- Human Resources

- Other planning
documents

15 points: Demonstrates need from Program by PRIAPA

30 points: Demonstrates need from PRAAP A and linked to
Outcomes

| I Alignment with
| Annual Operationalt
| Institutional Goals

- Operational!
Institutional Goals

Maz 29 Points: Sum the points for all operational goals
& points: Maintaining He alth!Safety
B points: Ensuring Compliance

4 points: Enhancing Operational Support
5 points: EMP Goal #2-Efficient and Effective Use of

4 points: Enhancing Community Partnerships
4 points: Enhancing Technology Support

1
| M. Alignment with
| President’s Goals

President's Goals

Maz 21 Points:

- D points if it does not support any of the goals
- 11 points if it supports some of the goals

- 21 points if it supports most of the goals

" Increase internal awareness of college programs, events and
activities

* Develop programs and events that will attract community
involvernent on campus

® Increase community awareness of the services, programs
and training opportunities the college offers

* Promote AYC2CSU, K-12 Alignment, Bachelor’s Degree
Program Growth to the community through direct contact or
media presentation

* Dewvelop Guided Pathways pilot programs

" Dewelop 5-year Enrallment Management Plan focusing on
student success and completion

" Provide class scheduling that focuses on student need

" Explore and present change to Academic Calendar to meet
changing student need

* Continue process study with consultants to improve buginess
wark Flow to reduce redundancy and improve efficiency

" Increase constituent parbicipation in governance and
committees

IV, Measurable Maz 20 Points:
Assessment - Outcomes D points: Mo outcomes
Qutcomes Assessment 10 points: Documented Measurable Qutcome
[SLO/PLOMLOMOO, 20 points: Documented Measurable Dutcome tied to
etc] SLO/PLOALOYOD

| Total Points (Maz 100):

Section 1




Page 21

The following is the result of the prioritization process for non staffing requests.

2018-2019 One-Time
Resource Allocation Prioritization

Dept/Division |Priority  |Description [Amount  |Funded |[Source |Score
Facilities Services 3|10 PASSENGER VANS 100,000 1016
e . 25 PASSENGER BUS
Facilities Services 2 REPLACEMENT 100,000 955
Replenishment of $
Business 3|17,000.00 expended for an 17,000 911
emergency facility repair.
Information Technology Self-Service Captioning
Services / IMC Tool for Faculty 25,000 828
Redesign and
IERP / Library Services 6|improvement of second 100,000 764
floor spaces for students
Business 1|Digital Signature Capability 25,000 626
Business Asset'Management and 30,000 562
Tracking System
Business 4|Electric Reach Truck 37,500 496
2018-2019 On-Going
Resource Allacation Prloritization
Dept/Division Priority | Description Amount Funded | Source Score
- . PALMDALE LOCATIONS BUDGET
Facilities Serwce_s . _1 AUGMENTATION 25,000 1070
IERP / Library Services 3|Annual Maintenance for Tableau 4,000 1044
Arts & Humanitles Ongoing Increase to.Annua.I budget 2,551 1007
for Equipment Repair & Maintenance
Facilities Services 4|PARKING LOT REPAIRS 120,000 978
-_ ; FACILITIES ALTERATIONS &
Facilities Services IMPROVEMENTS 30,000 966
Non-Capitalized Equipment-
Risk Management 1|Ergonomic & Reasonable 3,000 965
Accommodation Equipment
IERP / Library Services ({BireiDynix Horizor-Funding for: 40,000 941
Software Licenses
Community College Survey of
. . Student Engagement(CCSSE) &
|ERF Liciarjoomicss 1 SENSE or similar instr. for spring/fall 20,000 L
2019
. SirsiDynix Horizon-Funding for:
IERP / Library Services 2 Annual Subscriptions 9,000 935
Increase funding to ensure a safe
Student Life & Services 5|and enjoyable commencement 30,000 901
ceremony.
Mathematics, Science, Increase current allocation for the
L 1 ] ) 2,000 871
& Engineering renewal of instructional software.
Collection development of books and
IERP / Library Services 5|other reference printed materials for 200,000 863
Lancaster and Palmdale
Bachelor's Degree 1 To establish a yearly supply budget 15,000 855
Program for the BS Degree program
Career Technical .
Education 1|Agumentation of Supply Budget 60,000 851

Section 1



Page 22

2018-2019 On-Golng
Resource Allocation Prioritization

Dept/Division Priority | Description Amount Funded Source Score
Mathernatu;s. Science, 2 Renewal of ArcView software for 4,200 838
& Engineering GIS.

Infomation Technology Self-Service Captioning Tool for 25,000 a28

Services / IMC Faculty
First Year Experience (FYE)

Student Life & Services 1|Programming & suuport services 270,000 827
due to the ending of the grant. |

Soglal & Behavioral Increase budget for professional 3,000 803

Sciences development

Information Technology Augmentation to software budet for

) i ) 45,000 787

Services / IMC enhanced antivirus/malware suite

Student Life & Services Growth for the Study Abroad 2,000 787
program

Recreate the student worker pool for
various events to efficiently use 15,000 779
employees, students, & resour

IS

Student Life & Services

Provide services to and grow the

Etudent LK Servnces. International Student Program. | 5‘00(_) | il | e
Information Technology Increase of Student Support Funding 18.000 745
Services / IMC for Open Labs '
Arts & Humanities Ongo!ng Budggt ferEquipmert 5,000 744
Repair and Maint, L
Student Life & Services 3|Support growth in Qutreach 8,000 726
Ongoing Annual budget for
Arts & Humanities 2|Instructional Materials & Supplies 2,000 699
(Books &Videos)
Information Technology Additional Student Funding to
Services / IMC 4|Establish Walk-in Help Desk 18,000 60§
2018-2019 On-Going
Resource Allocation Prioritization
Dept/Division Priority Description Amount Funded Source Score
Infomatlon Technology Raplgcemenl of Help Desk / Self 20,000 682
Services / IMC Service Systems

Successful completion of 3
WorkKeys assessments that 10,000 652
documents essential work skills.

~

Student Life & Services

Funds have been allocated in accordance with the Exhibit A. There is $250K set
aside for ongoing requests, $250K set aside for one-time requests that are $7,500
and above and $200K set aside for requests below $7,500 to be allocated by the
supervising executive council member. Each executive council member, with the
exception of the foundation, will be allotted $25K.

The Budget Committee met on July 25, 2018 and made the following funding
recommendations based on the prioritization process.

Section 1



For One-Time Funding Requests-Unrestricted Amount Available:

Page 23

Dept/Division Priority |Description Amount |Org |Account |Program |Funded |Source Score [Notes
2nd Van
Facilities Services 3 éiSQSSENGER 40,000| 14505 6100 710000| 40,000|Unrestricted | 1016|funded by
ASO
25 PASSENGER
Facilities Services 2|BUS 100,000| 14505 6100 710000(100,000|Unrestricted 955
REPLACEMENT
Replenishment
of $ 17,000.00
Business 3|expended for an | 17,000| 14900 6400| 679990| 17,000|Unrestricted 911
emergency
facility repair.
Information Self-Service
Technology 1|Captioning Tool | 25,000(12725 5100 613000 Other funds 828
Services / IMC for Faculty
Redesign and
IERP / Library improvement of Unr(?stricted-
Services 6|second floor 100,000 12710 4561 612000 93,000|Partially 764
spaces for funded
students
Business Digital Signature | o 00l 14020] 6440 677000 Redev 626
Capability
Asset
Business Management | 5, hoo| 14020 6440 677000 Redev 562
and Tracking
System
Business Ericc:'c Reach | 37,500/ 14020 6400 677000 o|Not funded | 496
374,500 250,000| Unrestricted
80,000|Other Funds
330,000|Total

For Ongoing Funding-Unrestricted Amount Available $250K
I

Classified Positions Prioritization

[ Position Title Points Rank Range ptal Requesl Notes Funded
Instructional Assistant for Auto Body (AA}* 315 1 16 73,131 73,131
Payroll Specialist (HR) 305 2 20 82,290 0
Clerical/Tech positions TBD (Paimdale)* 300 3 18 77,546 0
Library Assistant (IERP/LS) 285 4 9 59,958 0
Sound Engineer (BS) 281 5 ' Hired
Lab Tech Physical Sciences (AA)* 276 6 16 73,131 0
Maintenance Assistant, 0.5 FTE (FS) 270 7 11 63,389 0
Systems Administrator (ITS) 261 8 28| 105,085 0
Lab Tech Ceramics (AA)* 252 9 16 73,131 0
Transportation Driver (FS)* 236 10 13 67,076 0
Computer Services Tech (ITS) 227 11 19 79,875 0
Custodian | (FS) 197 12 I |Hiring

754,612 73,131

CMS Positions Prioritization
Position Title Points Rank Range ptal Reques{ Notes Funded

Budget Analyst (BS)* 295 1 23 90,079 90,079
Director and Designer PAT (AA)* 290 2 29| 108,424 0
Stage Manager (BS)* 256 3 23 90,079 0
Seasonal House Manager, 0.75 FTE (BS)* 246 4 23 90,079 0

378,662 90,079

* For estimating purposes only. Will have to be worked through HR/Collective Bargaining Process

Section 1




Page 24

Non Staffing Ongoing Req

Total

Requested

Section 1

Funded

Dept/Division Priority | Description Amount Org Account | Program | Funded | Source Score
PALMDALE LOCATIONS
Facilities Servi 25,000 14505 6100 710000( 25,000|U tricted 1070
acllities Services BUDGET AUGMENTATION nrestricte
inte fi
IERP / Library Services J::::I:ZLMaIn enance for 4,000 11100 5300| 660000 4,000|Unrestricted 1044
0Ongoing Increase to Annual
Arts & Humanities 1|budget for Equipment 2,551 12205 5650( 100400 2,551 |Unrestricted 1007
Repair & Maintenance
Facilities Services 4|PARKING LOT REPAIRS 120,000 14505 6100| 710000 OfUnrestricted 978
FACILITIES ALTERATIONS &
i 30,000jU tricted 966
Facilities Services IMPROVEMENTS 30,000 14505 6100| 710000 | nrestricte
Non-Capitalized Equipment+
E ic & Ri bl
Risk Management Rl o st 3,000] 11033] 4561 679900  3,000|Unrestricted 965
Accommodation
Equipment
SirsiDynix Horizon-Fundi t
IERP / Library Services m”:.;uyhmxu:r;j::u:: i ,:‘0 =E 12710 5310 612000 0|Unrestricted 941
Community College Survey
of Student
IERP / Library Services 4|Engagement(CCSSE) & 20,000 11100 5310| 660000| 20,000|Unrestricted 938
SENSE or similar instr. for
spring/fall 2019
SirsiDynix Horizon-Fundi
IERP / Library Services 242y e 000 127100  5310| 612000 Block Grant 935
for: Annual Subscriotions
Increase funding to ensure Unrestricted-
Student Life & Services 5|a safe and enjoyable 30,000/ 1 3054| 645000 2,239|Partially 901
commencement ceremony, Funded
Mathematics, Science, & Engineering ln:;e::f currer:tnafllocatlcn 2,000 12360 4400 90100 Prop 20 871
Collection development of
books and oth fi
IERP / Library Services Ooks anc other eIerence | yo0,000]  12710]  6300| 612000 Prop 20 863
printed materlals for
Lancaster and Palmdale
T [ I !
Bachelor's Degree Program 1:1 ARy suip ) 15,000 12165 4300 92400 Prop 20 855
deet for the BS Degre
A tati f Suppl
Career Technical Education 2 60,000 12155|  4300| 95050 Prop 20 851
R i
Mathematics, Science, & Engineering pLl on:-\cr;t:;ﬁew 4,200 12360 4400| 190100 Prop 20 838
elf-Service Captioning Tool Accommodati
Information Technology Services / IMC 25,000 12725 5100| 613000 on? 828
First Year E i FYE
e
Student Life & Services g SIS 270,000]  20556|  2055| 696000 until after FY | 827
services due to the ending
18-19
of the grant.
| budget f
Social & Behavioral Sciences AT i 3000 12260] 5200 130510 Staff Dev 803
A tation to soft
Information Technology Services / IMC e TOROTEIS 45000| 11505  4400| 780000 o[Not funded 787
Eudet ff]ofr enpam-m‘j:I
tl the St
Student Life & Services Sl O e Sy 2,000] 24631]  3208| 696200 a[Not funded 787
Recreate the student
worker pool for various
Student Life & Services 4|events to efficiently use 15,000 1 3220| 647000 0|Not funded 779
employees, students, &
resour
Provide services to and
Student Life & Services 2|grow the International 5,000 1 3052| 640000 0|Not funded 773
Student Program.
Student S rt
Information Technology Services / IMC anreése AT e"L b“pp° 18,000| 11150  2301| 678000 o[Not funded 745
unding for Qoen Labs
Ongoing Budget T
Arts & Humanities gl neone Bu get,m;n . 5000 12205]  5650| 101100 0[Not funded 744
Is t thi
Student Life & Services SRR ety O 8,000 24631f  3208| e96200 0[Not funded 726
Qutreach
Ongolng Annual budget for
Arts & Humanitles 2|Instructional Materials & 2,000 12205 4300| 110100 Prop 20 699
Supplies (Books &Videos)
- 5
information Technology Services / IMC feditional Stucient FuridTng 18,000] 11150 2301| 678000 a|Not funded 695
(R aoet ot it Bk
Information Technology Services / IMC S To il 20000 11150|  5310| 678000 o[Not funded 682
Self Service Svstems
Successful completion of 3
WorkK ts that
Student Life & Services b et g e 10,000{1305% 5310 647000 ofNot funded 652
‘documents essential work
skills.
970,751 86,790 | Unrestricted

250,000 Unrestricted
590,200|Other Funds
840,200Total




Page 25

" Community College League of California Budget Advocacy Website:
https://www.ccleaque.org/sites/default/files/pdf/state-advocacy/2018-
19 budget summary league.pdf, June 2018

Section 1



SECTION 2

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
BUDGET SUMMARY



Z uoias

%00°001 (rLE£'918°0¢) £69°1£2°881 81£'G16°LSL 1obpng abajj0) AsjjeA adojsjuy
%EL'0 /18702 686'LY Sov'8eT | 28C°65C Tlvie ueon R sdiystejoyos Gl
%1502 (9gg°cs) | €v8'0ZL | ¥19'Ge8'8E  8G0'TSL'8E | B6EV6L PV |eloueuly v.
%E0°0 (16'6) 908°'LLE ' 000'05 650°0F | ovl'lee day juspnis z.
%Er 0 (c62'cl)  69¥'OLL 865'608 - 90£'96. 292621 Jayus) yuswdojersq plIYD €€
%000 (z80'6S) {0) 0 (z80'69) ' 780'SS elalgje); 45
%.¥'0 G165 ovz'LLL | GB'z68 080256 111’859 _ 8105 869|100 K¢}
%L9'Gl (10Z'266°L2) | 191'62.'6. | G0G'9S¥'6C | FOC'6SYL 89€'9Z.' L0} UORONIISUCD puog SnuUsASY zv
%90°C (L6L'¥S9'2) 0L8'VLE'T | TLL'Q9L'S 129°ZLL'e 296'896'y pun4 Aepng [ended L
%960} (295'826°¢) Zr0'89S'€L | 9£S'€69°0C vS6'792.'9L | ¥Z9'96F' L1 | uondwepay g 1salsiu| puog ¥4
%G8'6 (ovz'c.8) £rZ'590'C 166'885 81 1GL'GLL 2L Z8P'8€6'C pelol)say L8l
%06'8E %061 880'Z16'cl | 622'80L'F (000°'008) 880'Ci¥'Pl | /9C'60V'EL 1 9¥0'BLL'8L  BOE'E0L'6 pajoLIsalun ol
punH [B18U85) |
SOAIDSIY
LA aAI9SaY gouejed Hoyeq/sniding paubissy souejeg sainjipuadx3y aNUBAdY b aweN pung
1Ie29A0 JO %, pajoysaqun | y Buipuz = Buluuibag
/PeRIwwo)

_ 1ebpng pajdopy 6102-8102
%00 001} (182°55£'82) 0Ze'svl'ell | 6£0°06.L YL 19bpng abs)j0) A8jjeA adojauy
%EL0 £08°0¢ T LT 601°22¢ ZL6'LYe 6929 UEOT  SAIYSIE[OYOS 7
%¥2'2e (£82'99) 66€' 76, 169'005'8€ I0V'PEV'SE  £89'098 PIY [eioueul] v/
%100 ¥0v'cT ovL'iee GG9'0lL | 6500V - Zve'see day juspnis 4]
%SG¥0 09.'6Cl | T9L'62L i 62e'Z8. | G80'ZL6 L 19)ua) Jusiudojansq pPIyd £¢
%610 Vhaa5d Z80'GS | z90°'LEE 60S'v.iv (59¢'88) SIDEe) zs
%850 (P96'792) LL1'8G9 £09'200'L | Lpo'seL §/9'726 | aJ01g ab9jj00 1S
%9091 (£12'060'52) 89€'0ZL'/0l €0€'L08'LC  98G'0LLT G80'/18'ZEL UORONJSUOD puog SNUSASY | zv
%0¢"L 257'280'L 296'896'v  L0'9ST'T 762'8€€'S oL2'988'c | pund AepnQ |eyded Ly
%SG L /70'680'C vzo'o6y'LL | LET'BL0'EL v8Z'89L'SL  1/S'/0p'GL  uondwepay % jsaieu| puog Lz
%600l (1zZg'Lws) _ Z8P'8E6'T | £S0'LIP'/L 7£.'626'9L | €08'6.F'C pajpusay LBl
%0% LY %0'€l 9€2'c0E'6 (601°188'G) |(€20°00¥) 60E'€0L'6 | OVT'LL9'V/L LEL'962'G9  8LY'¥8S'GL pajouisaiun 0l

punH jpjauag)
196pnq aouejeg d mcE%_ Soy aouejeg od aouejeg

1E39A0 10 9 OAIaSIY pejouyselun yoyaqg/sniding \ %mm“__ :._w:muo Buipuz sainjipuadx3y anuaAdYy Bujuuibog aweN pung

1obpng pajdopy ab9jj09 A3|jeA adojayuy 6102-8102

| S|enjoy psjeuwnsy 810¢-210¢




SECTION 3

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND SUMMARY
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE

8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 ‘State
8800 Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 'Benefits

4100-4700 ‘Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures
7100-7600 Other Qutgo
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 3 -1

2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
19,064,221 12,641,791
2,100,103 3,103,929
68,848,230 81,646,091
11.719.654 11,072,140
82,667,988 95,822,160
101,732,209 108,463,951
33,867,462 34,091,708
19,756,308 20,031,634
16,220,402 17,112,836
3,413,427 3,584,138
11,207,108 11,301,800
3,166,686 2,319,566
87,631,393 88,441,680
1,516,901 3,556,578
89,148,293 91,998,257
12,583,915 16,465,694
(6,480,306) 3,823,902




SECTION 4

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

Section 4 -1

T 2018-2019
Estimescd Adopted Budget
Actuals

REVENUE
FEDERAL REVENUE
8121 Federal College Work Study 228,630 458,485
8140 | Tanf - Federal (50%) 87,257 84,933
18159 PELL Admin. Allowance 41,010 41,010
18170 Vocation Technical Education 537,513 498,667
8171 Career Tech 41,581 41,592
8181 STEM 216,063 749,956
18201 Title V First Year Experience 682,945 974,275
18203 \Trio Grant 265,105 255,011
8290 Misc Federal Income 0 0
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 2,100,103 3,103,929
STATE REVENUE
18600 |State Revenues
18602 |Hunger Free Campus 24,809 0
18603 Clery Act 22,308 0
18610 |General Apportionments 43,994,102 56,834,811
18611 'Basic Skills 629,216 634,281
8612 California Apprenticeship Initiative Grant 209,075 290,925
18614 Kern CCD -1980.85 0
8615 |Enroliment Fee Financial Asst. 201,751 210,651
8616 | BFAP Administration 594,602 591,830
18621 Career Tech 1,331,728 0
18622 Veterans Resource Center 52,364 0
8623 |Guided Pathways 0 534,308
8624 [EOPS 931,102 884,547
8625 'CARE 280,908 259,160
8626 'Disabled Student Progr Svcs 831,352 718,697
8627 CalWorks 1,035,437 1,033,480
8628 'Student Success & Support (SSSP) Credit 3,009,217 3,322,153
8628 SSSP Non Credit 28,231 28,232
8630 'Education Protection Account (EPA) 8,801,611 8,983,536
8631 DPSS CalWorks 187,834 211,500
8632 ' Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share 763,823 1,153,674
8632 ' Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share 0 348,015
8635 'Nursing Enrolliment Grant (Object will change to EPA) 143,755 153,496
8638 Student Equity 2,401,121 1,994,860
8639 'Baccalaureate Degree Program 0 0
8640 Tanf - State (50%) 87,257 84,933
8644 Quality Improvement Grant 10,270 4,000
8649 Air Quality Management District 80,000 80,000
8655 Instructional Block Grant 0 51,315
8657 | Staff Diversity 50,000 50,000
8660 |Interest 271,652 250,000
8663 |Foster Parent Training Program 109,298 102,513
18665 [ETP 17606.98 0
8682 |State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20 298,928 567,153
18670 | State Tax Subventions 39,759 39,463
8681 |State Lottery Proceeds - Reg 1,585,205 1,676,100
8684 'Ramp Up 257813.82 0
8685 Mandated Cost Reimbursement 331,528 331,528
8686 |One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc) 0 0
8691 |Adjunct Faculty Parity 220,930 220,930
8692 |Adjunct Office Hours 15,617 0
8693 |Adjunct Health Costs 0 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 68,848,230 81,646,091




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

2017-2018
2018-2019
Estimated

Actuals Adopted Budget
8811 ' Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 5,954,397 5,954,397
8812 ' Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll 166,301 166,301
8813 Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 330,092 330,092
8816 Prior Years Taxes 331,059 189,783
8817 Eraf 0 0
8818 Deling Taxes (Redevelop Apport. Offset) 110,953 0
8819 |AB1290 (Redevelopment Apport. Offset) 357,298 0
18838 Student Bad Deb Write Off Contra Acct. -10,958 -10,000
18839 'Final Student Write Off Contra Acct. -14,585 -15,000
18850 AVC Facilities Rental 13,200 10,000
18833/8836 Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ccd & CCE 6.900 10,000
/8851 'CSUB Facilities Rental 10,000 10,000
18860 Interest and Investment Income 122,146 50,000
/8868 'Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition 27,804 0
8871 Community Service Classes 85,575 103,985
8872 LACOE Training 28,902 0
8874 'Enrollment 2,415,916 2,435,743
8876 Student Health Services 669,984 806,586
8877 Instructional/Lab Fees 46,591 53,652
8879 ' Transcript Charges 6,896 7,500
18880 Nonresident Tuition 449,575 400,000
8881 'Parking Services-Public Transp 287,419 300,000
8885 Other Student Fees-Charges 1,830 0
8887 'Audit Refunds/Challenges 9,160 9,160
/8889 'Library Book Fines 4,550 5,348
8890 Other Local Revenues 225,513 174,593
18893 ' Other Local Revenue Contracts 43,019 40,000
8894 'Royalty Revenue 0 0
8898 Events Local Revenue 40,118 40,000
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 11,719,654 11,072,140
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 82,667,988 95,822,160

Section 4 -2



2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2017-2018

Section4-3

Estimated |0 et
Actuals P udg
EXPENDITURES
1000 |ACADEMIC SALARIES
1100 Instructor Salaries 14,330,871 14,474,227
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 2,596,388 2,545,559
12/40/50/55 Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 2,564,767 2,585,325
1300 Adjunct, Teaching 12,690,225 12,810,515
1400 Other, Non-teaching 1,685,210 1,676,082
'TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 33,867,462 34,091,708
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES
2100 Regular, Non-Instr. 11,163,556 11,136,492
2150/80 CMS & Cfassified Administrators 4,031,968 4,110,522
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 925,366 942,626
2300 'Hourly, Non-Instr. 3,401,196 3,607,965
2400 (Hrly, Instr. Aides 234,222 234,029
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 19,756,308 20,031,634
3000 'EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
3100 State Teachers Ret. 3,948,124 4,530,605
3200 PERS 2,584,916 3,071,272
3300 /OASDI 1,903,762 1,972,565
3400 Health & Welfare 6,857,985 6,572,490
3500 ‘Unemployment Ins. 58,152 68,098
3600 Workers' Comp. 867,463 897,805
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan 0 0
'TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,220,402 17,112,836
4000 SUPPLIES
4100 Textbooks 7,923 30,000
14200 'Books & Other Reference Mat'l 83 1,500
4300 |Instructional Materials & Supplies 1,503,929 1,466,767
4400 |Software 13,619 2,891
4500 'Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 1,850,520 2,047,307
4600 | Transportation Supplies 37,353 35,673
4700 |Food Supplies 0 0
| 0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES 3,413,427 3,584,138




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND DETAIL

EXPENDITURES
5000
5100
5200
5300
5400
15500
5600
5700
5800
5900

RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED

'OTHER OPERATING EXP
Consultants

'Conferences & Travel
'Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities
Rentals & Repairs

‘Legal, Audit, Elections

Other Services, Misc.

| Other Support

'TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP

6000
6100
6200
6300
6400
6500

CAPITAL OUTLAY

| Site Improvement
'Building & Improvements
Library Books

' Equipment
'Replacement Equipment

'TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000
7100
7310
7400
7500
7600

7900

/OTHER QUTGO
'Debt Retirement
Interfund Transfers Out
' Other Transfers

Student Grants & Payments

Payments for Students
'Reserve for Expenditures

'"TOTAL OTHER OUTGO

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Surplus/Deficit

Section4-4

;‘;};ﬁ‘t’gg 2018-2019
Actuals Adopted Budget
2,421,800 2,116,245
827,453 1,181,484
1,361,342 1,123,561
625,653 645,765
1,715,708 1,810,301
1,149,098 992,071
711,021 995,197
2,395,033 2,437,175
0 0
11,207,108 11,301,800
125,000 0
208,297 176,795
231,525 178,915
2,601,864 1,963,856
0 0
3,166,686 2,319,566
0 0
635,326 503,630
-68,196 343,367
280,580 251,361
669,191 847,093
0 1,611,127
1,516,901 3,556,578
89,148,293 91,998,257
( (6,480,308)| 3,823,902 |




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
ESTIMATED ACTUALS 2017-2018

Federal
2%

Section 4 -5



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
GENERAL FUND REVENUE
ADOPTED BUDGET 2018-2019

Local Federal
12% 3%

Section 4 -6



L - uonoeg

%22
sallejes palisse|D

%81
SITENES

%V

%8¢ sol|ddng

sale|es olwapesy
%EL
$)S0D

%<C Bunessado 1oYl0

oBno 18Y10

~ %¢E
sainypuadx3 [eyden

810¢2-210¢ STIVNLOV A31VINILST
SFUNLIANIAXT ANNH TVHINTO
3937100 AITIVA 3dO13LNV



8 - ¥ uonoss

%22
sole[es payIsse|D

%61
spyouag

%v

%.LE solddng

salle|eg olwapesy
%cCl

S el
%V Buneiado 19Y10
oBino 18yl0
%<
sainjpuadx3 jeude)
6L02-810¢C
139ang a3iidoav

STANLIANIdX3 ANNL TVHINTO
3937103 ASTIVA 3dOT131INV



SECTION 5

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND-UNRESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

UNRESTRICTED SUMMARY
'BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE
'8100-8200 Federal
8600-8700 ‘State
8800 Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 ‘Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
'3100-3800 Employee Benefits
4100-4700 ‘Supplies

'5100-5800 'Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures
7100-7600 Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Reserves
Reserve for Contingency (Mid-Year Cuts)

Ending Fund Balance
Surplus/(Deficit)

One Time Committed Funds
Assided categorical position reserve
Unassigned Ending Fund Balance

Unassigned Reserve %

Revenue Assumptions:

New funding formula implementation

Expenditure Assumptions:

See Exhibit A: Budget Changes

Section 5 - 1

2017-2018 || 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
15,584,418 @ 9,703,309
22,529 11,637
54,928,876 68,004,840
10,844,727 10,101,569
65,796,131 78,118,046
81,380,549 87,821,355
31,179,448 31,358,490
14,997,071 15,277,731
14,129,916 14,841,730
1,263,637 1,409,004
8,395,012 8,704,929
1,184,202 664,877
71,149,286 72,256,759
527,954 1,152,508
71,677,240 73,409,267
0 0
9,703,309 14,412,088
(5,881,109)| 4,708,779
0 0
(400,073) (500,000)
9,303,236 13,912,088
13.0% 19.0%



SECTION 6

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND-UNRESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2017-2018
2017-2018 Q::g;‘:‘: 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals saad Budget
Approved
Changes
UNASSIGNED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 15,584,418 15,584,418 9,703,309
REVENUE
FEDERAL REVENUE
8160 Veteran's Education 2,198 3,114 3,114
8290 Misc Federal Income 20,331 8,523 8,523
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 22,529 11,637 11,637
STATE REVENUE
8600 State Revenues 0 0
8610 General Apportionments 43,994,102 43,996,455 56,834,811
8630 Education Protection Account (EPA) 8,801,611 8,983,536 8,983,536
8660 Interest 271,652 0 250,000
8670 State Tax Subventions 39,759 39,463 39,463
8681 State Lottery Proceeds - Reg 1,585,205 1,711,855 1,676,100
8686 One Time Funding (estimated 1x realloc) 0 750,000 0
8691 Adjunct Faculty Parity 220,930 240,104 220,930
8692 Adjunct Office Hours 15,617 0 0
8693 Adjunct Health Costs 0 0 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 54,928,876 55,721,413 68,004,840
LOCAL REVENUE
8811 Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 5,954,397 5,802,988 5,954,397
8812 Tax Allocation, Supp. Roll 166,301 151,236 166,301
8813 Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 330,092 250,487 330,092
8816 Prior Years Taxes 331,059 46,149 189,783
8817 Eraf 0 0 0
8818 Deling Taxes (Redevelop Apport. Offset) 110,953 0 0
8819 AB1290 (Redevelopment Apport. Offset) 357,298 0 0
8838 Student Bad Deb Write Off Contra Acct. -10,958 0 -10,000
8839 Final Student Write Off Contra Acct. -14,585 0 -15,000
8850 AVC Facilities Rental 13,200 13,200 10,000
8851 CSUB Facilities Rental 10,000 10,000 10,000
8860 Interest and Investment Income 0 73,408 0
8868 Bachelor's Degree Pilot Program Tuition 27,804 0 0
8872 Community Service Classes 0 0 0
8874 Enrollment 2,415,916 2,435,743 2,435,743
8877 Instructional/Lab Fees 46,591 53.652 53,652
8879 Transcript Charges 6,896 7,500 7.500
8880 Nonresident Tuition 449,575 358,730 400,000
8881 Parking Services-Public Transp 287,419 300,000 300,000
8885 Other Student Fees-Charges 1.830 0 0
8887 Audit Refunds/Challenges 9,160 14,464 9,160
8889 Library Book Fines 4,550 5,348 5,348
8890 Other Local Revenues 225,513 400.000 174,593
8893 Other Local Revenue Contracts 43,019 40,000 40,000
8894 Royalty Revenue 0 0 0
8896 Cash In Bank 38,580 0 0
8898 Events Local Revenue 40,118 40,000 40,000
8981 Interfund Xfers - In 0 0 0
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 10,844,727 10,002,905 10,101,569
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 65,796,131 65,735,955 78,118,046
|REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 81,380,549 81,320,373 | | 87,821,355 |

Section 6 - 1



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2017-2018
2017-2018 aached 2018-2019
. Budget + Budget
Estimated Adopted
Board Changes
Actuals Budget
Approved
EXPENDITURES
1000 ACADEMIC SALARIES
1100 Instructor Salaries 14,130,557 13,877,707 141,306 14,271,862
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 2,256,187 2,173,935 22,562 2,278,749
12/40/50/55 Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 1,617,454 1,459,386 15,175 1,632,629
1300 Adjunct, Teaching 12,568,845 12,391,638 0 12,568,845
1400 Other, Non-teaching 706,405 1,276,518 0 706,405
TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 31,179,448 31,179,184 179,042 31,358,490
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES
2100 Regular, Non-Instr. 8,671,720 9,083,896 85,123 8,756,843
2150/80 CMS & Classified Administrators 3.680,186 2,862,386 36,802 3,716,988
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 873,441 1,000,580 8,734 882,175
2300 Hourly, Non-Instr. 1,589,919 1,272,319 150,000 1,739,919
2400 Hrly, Instr. Aides 181,806 169,863 0 181,806
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 14,997,071 14,379,044 280,659 15,277,731
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
3100 State Teachers Ret. 3,664,235 3,635,487 541,796 4,206,032
3200 PERS 2,131,361 2,344,717 398.824 2,530,185
3300 OASDI 1,627,091 1,617,609 12,713 1,639,804
3400 Health & Welfare 5,905,442 6,324,884 (246,000) 5,659,442
3500 Unemployment Ins. 55,390 49,174 1,656 56,947
3600 Workers' Comp. 746,397 748,690 2,923 749,320
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,129,916 14,720,561 711,813 14,841,730
4000 SUPPLIES
4100 Textbooks 0 0 0 0
4200 Books & Other Reference Mat'l 83 0 0 0
4300 Instructional Materials & Supplies 230,743 275,437 (3,000) 272,437
4400 Software 10,190 2,723 0 2,723
4500 Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 985,268 1,123,246 (25,075) 1,088,171
4600 Transportation Supplies 37,353 35,673 0 35,673
4700 Food Supplies 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES 1,263,637 1,437,079 (28,075) 1,409,004
5000 OTHER OPERATING EXP
5100 Consultants 443,785 576,686 0 576,686
5200 Conferences & Travel 344,652 368,972 2,000 370.972
5300 Dues & Memberships 1,129,716 973,118 0 973,118
5400 Insurance 625,653 603,279 0 625,653
5500 Utilities 1,695,521 1,638,154 114,780 1,810,301
5600 Rentals & Repairs 1,110,548 930,623 1,200 931,823
5700 Legal, Audit, Elections 701,633 635,197 400,000 995,197
5800 Other Services, Misc. 2,343,505 2,323,165 98,013 2,421,178
5900 Other Support 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP 8,395,012 8,049,194 615,994 8,704,929
6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
6100 Site Improvement 125,000 25,000 0 0
6200 Building & Improvements 33,190 103,902 (33,190) 0
6300 Library Books 166,297 178,915 0 178,915
6400 Equipment 859,714 676,466 (373,753) 485,962
6500 Equipment Replacement 0 62,000 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,184,202 1,046,283 {406,943) 664,877

Section 6 - 2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED DETAIL

2017-2018
Adopted
201_7-2018 Budget + Budget 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Board Changes
Actuals Budget
Approved
EXPENDITURES |
7000 OTHER OUTGO
7000 Other Outgo 0 0 0 0
7100 Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0
7310 Interfund Transfers Out 633,630 541,956 0 503.630
7400 Other Transfers -105,676 198,878 0 198,878
7500 Student Grants & Payments 0 0 0 0
7600 Payments for Students 0 0 0 0
7900 Reserve for Expenditures 0 154,740 450,000 450,000
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO 527,954 895,574 450,000 1,162,508
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 71.677.240 71,706,919 1,802,490 73,409,267
Total Ending Fund Balance 9,703,309 9,613,454 14,412,088
Surplus/(Deficit) (5,881,109) (5,970,964) | 4,708,779
One Time Committed Funds - | | -
Assigned Aside for Categorical Salaries + Benes (400,073) (400,073) | (500,000)
President's Emergency Contingency Reserve
Unassigned Ending Fund Balance Il 9,303,236 || 9,213,381 || [ 13,912,088
Unassigned Reserve % Il 13.0% I 12.8% || | 19.0% ||
Salary & Benefits to Expense 84.1%
Projected 50% Law Compliance

Section6 - 3



SECTION 7

BUDGET SUMMARY
GENERAL FUND-RESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED SUMMARY
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
REVENUE
'8100-8200 Federal
'8600-8700 State
/8800 Local

Total Revenue

REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 [Employee Benefits
4100-4700 ‘Supplies

5100-5800 'Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures
7100-7600 'Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 7 - 1

2017-2018 | 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

3479,803 | 2,938,482
2,100,103 3,103,929
13,916,122 13,641,251|
913,507 970,571
16,929,732 17,715,751|
20,409,535 20,654,233
2,688,014 2,733,218
4,759,237 4,753,903
2,090,485 2,271,106
2,149,790 2,175,134
2,812,096 2,596,871
1,082,485 1,654,689
16,482,107 16,184,921
088,946 2,404,070
17,471,053 18,588,991
2,938,482 2,065,243 |
(541,321)  (873,240)



SECTION &

BUDGET DETAIL
GENERAL FUND-RESTRICTED



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED DETAIL
2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

[BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,479,803 2,938,482
FEDERAL REVENUE
8121 Federal College Work Study 228,630 458,485
8140 Tanf - Federal (50%) 87,257 84,933
8159 PELL Admin. Allowance 41,010 41,010
8170 Vocation Technical Education 537,513 498,667
8171 Career Tech 41,581 41,592
8181 STEM 216,063 749,956
8201 Title V First Year Experience 682,945 974,275
8203 Trio Grant 265,105 | 255,011
8290 Misc Federal Income 0 | 0
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 2,100,103 3,103,929
STATE REVENUE
8602 Hunger Free Campus 24,809 | 0
8603 Clery Act 22,308 | 0
8611 Basic Skills 629,216 634,281
8612 California Apprenticeship Initiative Grant 209,075 | 290,925
8614 Kern CCD -1,981 [ 0
8615 Enroliment Fee Financial Asst. 201,751 210,651
8616 BFAP Administration 594,602 | 591,830
8621 Career Tech 1,331,728 0
8622 Veterans Resource Center 52,364 | 0
8623 Guided Pathways 0 534,308
8624 EOPS 931,102 | 884,547
8625 CARE 280,908 259,160
8626 Disabled Student Progr Svcs 831,352 718,697
8627 CalWorks 1,035,437 1,033,480
8628 Student Success & Support (SSSP) Credit 3,009,217 3,322,153
8628 SSSP Non Credit 28,231 28,232
8631 DPSS CalWorks . 187,834 211,500
8632 Strong Workforce Development 60% District Share 763,823 | 1,153,674
8632 Strong Workforce Development 40% Region Share 0 | 348,015
8635 Nursing Enrolliment 143,755 153,496
8638 Student Equity 2,401,121 | 1,994,860
8639 Baccalaureate Degree Program 0 | 0
8640 Tanf - State (50%) 87,257 84,933
8644 Quality Improvement Grant 10.270 4,000
8649 Air Quality Managernent District 80,000 80,000
8655 Instructional Block Grant 0 51,315
8657 Staff Diversity 50,000 50,000
8663 Foster Parent Training Program 109,208 = 102,513
8665 ETP 17,607 | 0
8682 State Lottery Proceeds-Prop 20 298,928 | 567,153
8684 Ramp Up 257,814 | 0
8685 Mandated Cost Reimbursement 331,528 | 331,528
8690 Other State Revenues -3.233 | 0
TOTAL STATE REVENUE 13,916,122 13,641,251
LOCAL REVENUE
8833/8836 Instr Contracts, Yosemite Ccd & CCE 6,900 10,000
8860 Interest and Investment Income 122,146 50,000
8871 Community Service & CCD Classes 856,575 | 103,985
8872 LACOE Training 28,902 | 0
8876 Student Health Services 669,984 806,586
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE 913,507 970,571
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 16,929,732 17,715,751
|REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 20,409,535 | 20,654,233 |

Section 8 - 1



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND
RESTRICTED DETAIL

2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
EXPENDITURES
1000 ACADEMIC SALARIES |
1100 Teachers Salaries 200,314 | 202,365
1210/20/30 Educational Administrators 340201 | 266.810
12/40/50/55  Counselor, Librarians & Coordinators 1,047,313 | 1,052,696
1300 Adjunct, Teaching 121,380 | 241,670
1400 Other, Non-teaching 978,806 = 969,677
TOTAL ACADEMIC SALARIES 2,688,014 | 2,733,218
2000 CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
2100 Regular, Non-Instr. 2,491,836 @ 2,379,650
2150/80 CMS & Classified Administrators 351,782 = 393,534
2200 Regular, Instr. Aides 51,925 | 60,451
2300 Hourly, Non-Instr. 1.811.277 | 1.868.046
2400 Hrly, Instr. Aides 52416 = 52,223
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,759,237 = 4,753,903
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
3100 State Teachers Ret. 283889 = 324,573
3200 PERS 453,555 | 541,087
3300 OASDI 276671 | 332,761
3400 Health & Welfare 952,543 = 913,048
3500 Unemployment Ins. 2,762 11,152
3600 Workers' Comp. 121,066 = 148,485
3800 Alternative Retirement Plan 0 | 0
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,090,485 @ 2,271,106
4000 SUPPLIES |
4100 Textbooks 7923 | 30,000
4200 Books & Other Reference Mat'l 0 | 1,500
4300 Instructional Materials & Supplies 1,273,185 = 1,194,330
4400 Software 3,429 | 168
4500 Non-Instructional Supplies/Equip 865252 = 949,136
4600 Transportation Supplies 0 | 0
4700 Food Supplies 0 | 0
TOTAL SUPPLIES | 2,149,790 2,175,134

Section 8 - 2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

2018-2019 ADOPTED BUDGET SUMMARY-GENERAL FUND

RESTRICTED DETAIL

2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
EXPENDITURES
5000 OTHER OPERATING EXP
5100 Consultants 1,978,015 | 1,539,558
5200 Conferences & Travel 482,801 | 810,512
5300 Dues & Memberships 231,627 | 150,443
5400 Insurance 0 20112
5500 Utilities 20,187 | 0
5600 Rentals & Repairs 38,551 | 60,248
5700 Legal, Audit, Elections 9,388 | 0
5800 Other Services, Misc. 51,528 | 15,997
5804 Borrowing Interest Expense 0 | 0
5900 Other Support 0 _ 0
TOTAL OTHER OPER EXP 2,812,096 2,596,871
6000 CAPITAL OUTLAY _
6100 Site Improvement 0 | 0
6200 Building & Improvements 175,107 = 176,795
6300 Library Books 65,228 0
6400 Equipment 1,742,150 | 1,477,894
6500 Equipment Replacement 0 | 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,982,485 1,654,689
7000 OTHER OUTGO
7000 Other Outgo | 0
7100 Debt Retirement 0 | 0
7310 Interfund Transfers Out 1696 0
7400 Other Transfers 37479 | 144,489
7500 Student Grants & Payments 280,580 = 251,361
7600 Payments for Students 669,191 = 847,093
7900 Reserve for Expenditures 0 . 1.161.127

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

Section 8 - 3

988,946 | 2,404,070

17,471,053 18,588,991

2,938,482 | 2,065,243

(541,321) (873,240)




SECTION 9

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECT FUNDS



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET

2018-2019
2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 3,886,710 4,968,962
REVENUE
8650 Proposition 39: Clean Energy 400,230 0
8652 State Scheduled Maintenance 358,807 301,398
8660 Interest 59,819 0
8686 Mandated Costs 1X 325,581 0
8818 Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes 122,632 107,692
8860 Interest 0 30,193
8867 Non Resident Cap X Fee 28,784 30,000
8890 Other Local Revenues 0 950,000
8891 Lancaster Redevelopment 1,374,364 1,003,338
8892 Palmdale Redevelopment 668,075 600,000
Total Revenue 3,338,292 3,112,621
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 7,225,002 8,081,583
EXPENDITURES
[1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
|2100-2400  Classified Salaries 0 0
|3100-3800 Employee Benefits 0 0
|4100-4700 Supplies 0 0
|5100-5800 | Other Operating Costs 0 0
6100-6700 | Capital Expenditures 2,256,041 5,766,772
Total Expenditures 0
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 2,256,041 5,766,772
Ending Fund Balance 4,968,962 2,314,810

Section 9 -1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 41.0: CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND
(Includes Scheduled Maintenance, Redevelopment Prop 39 Energy)
ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019

DETAIL OF PROJECTS

2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Balance 3,886,710 4,968,962
REVENUE
8650 Proposition 39: Clean Energy 400,230 0
8652 State Scheduled Maintenance 358,807 301,398
8660 Interest 59,819 0
8686 Mandated Costs 1X 325,581 0
8818 Pentalty, Interest & Deliq Taxes 122,632 107,692
8860 Interest 0 30,193
8867 Non Resident Cap X Fee 28,784 30,000
8890 Other Local Revenues 0 950,000
8891 |Lancaster Redevelopment 1,374,364 1,093,338
8892 | Palmdale Redevelopment 668,075 600,000
Total Revenue 3,338,292 3,112,621
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 7,225,002 8,081,583
EXPENDITURES Fund 41 FUNDING SOURCE
New Palmdale Center Rental 830,895 600,000 Paimdale Redevelopment
New Palmdale Center Rental 0 351,380 Lancaster Redevelopment
Enterprise System 237,338 250,000|Lancaster Redevelopment
Stadium Track Replacement 0 692,000 Lancaster Redevelopment
Foxfield Improvements 0 950,000 Residual unused funding for Paimdale
Foxfield Improvements 30,253 1,406,485 Lancaster Land Sale Proceeds
AVC Message Sign Concrete Build 129,188 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Admin Reno Firesafe & Cabinets 10,424 0 15-16 1x Mandated Costs
Reserved for SM project 0 173,893 15-16 Scheduled Maintenance
Campus Restrooms Renovation SM 6,222 015-16 Scheduled Maintenance
ME&APL Build STEM Lab Mod 17012 9,408 0/15-16 Scheduled Maintenance
Utility Valve & Piping Repair Project 3,429 115,994 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Central Plant VFD Pump Upgrade 29,895 0 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Campus Wide Boiler Replacement 79,934 134,904 16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
HVAC Equipment Replace TE2 6,020 12,517 /16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
Exterior Lighting Replacement Project 252,491 0/16-17 Scheduled Maintenance
ADA Campus Wide Improvement 0 65,760/17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Lighting Upgrade 4,200 75,000/17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Campus Flooring Replacement 4,991 44,066 17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Upgrade Exterior Locks in Palmdale 21,803 23,055 17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Reserved for SM project 0 301,398 17-18 Scheduled Maintenance
Prop 39 LED Lighting Year 2 18,725 0 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 LED Lighting Year 3 82,057 0 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 4 436,330 2,150 State Prop 39 Energy
Prop 39 LED Exterior Lighting Year 5 62,438 568,170 State Prop 39 Energy
Total Expenditures 2,256,041 5,766,772
Ending Fund Balance 4,968,962 2,314,810

Section9-2



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 42.0: REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION
(Includes Measure AV and Lease Revenue Bonds)
ADOPTED BUDGET

2018-2019
2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Fund 42 Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 132,817,085 107,689,406
REVENUE
8660 Interest 1,623,759 1,159,304
8860 Measure AV Endownemnt interest _ 239,187 300,000
8897 Lease Revenue Bonds 133 0
8941 Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond _ 0 0
8900 Other Financing Sources 947,506 0
Total Revenue 2,710,586 1,459,304

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 135,527,671 109,148,710

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 174,443 342,926
3100-3800 Employee Benefits 139,715 169,007
4100-4700 Supplies 931,868 1,439,238
'5100-5800 |Other Operating Costs 6,000 6,000

6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 11,549,277 27,499,334

Total Expenditures 12,801,303/ 29,456,505

7100-7600 Other Outgo 15,000,000 0

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 27,801,303 29,456,505

Ending Fund Balance 107,726,368 79,692,205

Section9-3



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

FUND 42.0: REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION

(Includes Measure AV and Lease Revenue Bonds)

ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019

2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Balance 132,688,733 107,689,406
REVENUE
8660 Interest 1,523,759 1,159,304
8860 Measure AV Endownemnt Interest 239,187 300,000
8897 | Lease Revenue Bonds 133 0
8941 Proceeds from Sale of G.O Bond 0 0
8900 Other Financing Sources 947,506 0
Total Revenue 2,710,586 1,459,304
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 135,399,319 109,148,710
EXPENDITURES Fund 42
ITS Projects 931,868 1,439,238
Endowment Set Aside 15,000,000 0
Planning & Coordination:Bus Services 126,642 215,206
Planning & Coordination:Facilities 102,126 206,728
General Conditions & Logistics 352,835 1,162,000
EIR for AVC Lancaster Campus Master Plan 141,316 193,478
Campus Architectural Design Standards 96,434 0
Campus Infrastructure-Phase | 681,242 7,463,500
Phase | Swing Space 1,252,701 6,099,340
Phase 2 Swing Space 0 25,600
Academic Commons/Sage Hall 1,222,896 2,419,949
Career Tech Ed Bldg & T503/504 Relocat/Discovery Lab 838,946 287,897
Student Services Building 1,444,090 979,422
J-12/30th Main Entrance 326,380 68,734
Community Center Building 711,173 0
Campus Security 0 1,811,778
Student Ctr Bldg/The Commons 1,020,510 1,100,000
Gym Weight Room Mod. 0 148,474
Joshua Hall 0| 225,120
Cedar Hall 0 225,120
Modular Field House/Marauder Complex 193,981 5,288,922
Palmdale Center Expansion 3,266,774 0
Measure AV Endowment Interest Expense 5,959 0
Total Expenditures 27,709,912 29,450,505
Ending Fund Balance 107,689,406 79,698,205

Section9 -4



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUN

ADOPTED BUDGET

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE
8600 State Revenue
8800 Local Revenue

Total Revenue

2018-2019

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400 Academic Salaries
2100-2400 Classified Salaries
3100-3800 Employee Benefits

4100-4700 Supplies

5100-5800 Other Operating Costs
6100-6700 |Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600 |Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Section9-5

2017-2018  2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
15,407,577 17,496,624
0 0
15,168,284 16,764,954
15,168,284 16,764,954
30,575,861 34,261,578
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
13,079,237 20,693,536
13,079,237 20,693,536
17,496,624 13,568,042




SECTION 10

BOOKSTORE AND CAFETERIA



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

AUXILIARY SERVICES
ADOPTED BUDGET

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE

‘Gross Income
Less Cost of Sales
Net Income from Sales

‘Other Income
Transfer to/from Bookstore

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

11100-1400 |Academic Salaries

12100-2400 |Classified Salaries

:3100-3800 |Employee Benefits

14100-4700 | Supplies

'5100-5800 |Other Operating Costs

16100-6700 |Capital Expenditures
'Cafeteria Expense

Total Expenditures

|7100-7600 |Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Transfer to Cafeteria
Ending Fund Balance

Surplus/Deficit

2018-2019

2017-2018
2017-2018 2017-2018 Combined
Estimated Estimated Auxiliary
Actuals College | Actuals Food Services
Store Services Estimated
Actuals
922,675 (88,365) 834,310
2,519,620 503,937,  3,023,557|
1,789,165 206,267 1,995,432
730,455 297,670 1,028,125
7,585 49,522 57,107/
0 127,317 127,317
738,041 474,509 1,212,550
1,660,716 | 386,144 2,046,859
0 0 0
567,446 | 236,146 803,591
201,572 49,335 250,907
1,394 9,908 11,301
104,876 35,674 140,549 |
0 0 0
127,317 0 0
1,002,604 | 331,062 1,333,666
0 0 0
1,002,604 331,062 1,333,666
0
658,111 55,082 713,193
(264,564) 143,447 | (121,117)

Section 10 - 1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

Beginning Fund Balance
REVENUE
|Gross Income

Less Cost of Sales

Net Income from Sales

‘Other Income
Transfer to/from Bookstore

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

11100-1400 |Academic Salaries

|2100-2400 | Classified Salaries

3100-3800 |Employee Benefits

14100-4700 |Supplies

15100-5800 |Other Operating Costs

6100-6700 |Capital Expenditures
|Cafeteria Expense

Total Expenditures

|7100-7600 | Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Qutgo
Transfer to Cafeteria

Ending Fund Balance

AUXILIARY SERVICES
ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019
. 2018-2019
20182019 5018.2019  Combined
Adopted o
Adopetd Auxiliary
Budget .
Budget Food Services
College .
Store Services Adopted
Budget
658,111 | 55,082 713,193
2,607,807 0 2,607,807
1,773,309 0 1,773,309
834,498 0 834,498
62,582 0 62,582
0 0 0
952,080 | (55,082)| 897,080
1,610,192 | (0) 1,610,191
0| 0| 0
578,794 0 578,794
211,651 0. 211,651
2,500 | 0 2,500
100,000 | 0 100,000 |
0 0. 0
0 0 0
892,945 0 892,945
0 0| 0
892,945 0 892,945
0
717,246 | (0) 717,246
59,135 (55,082) 4,135

Surplus/Deficit

Section 10 - 2




SECTION 11

CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

ADOPTED BUDGET

2018-2019

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE

8620 California State Preschool
8645 State

8860 Interest Income

8871 Local

8980 Transfers In

Total Revenue

Total Beginning Balance and Revenue

EXPENDITURES

1100-1400
2100-2400
:3100-3800
4100-4700
5100-5800
6100-6700

Academic Salaries

Classified Salaries

'Employee Benefits
‘Supplies
'Other Operating Costs

Capital Expenditures

Total Expenditures

7100-7600

Other Outgo

Total Expenditures & Other Outgo

Ending Fund Balance

Section 11 - 1

[ 2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

1 129.762

541,672 550,503
0 0
0 0

123,896 129.286
246,517 116,517
912,085 796,306

912,086 926,067
0 0
546,345 560,004
194,852 204,595
16,277 20,000
2,095 25.000
22.756 0
782,325 809,598

0 0

782,325 809,598
129,762 116,469




SECTION 12

PARKING FUND



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

PARKING FUND*
ADOPTED BUDGET

2018-2019
2017-2018 | 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 0 0
REVENUE _ _
8881 Local | 287,419 300,000
Total Revenue 287,419 300,000
REVENUE PLUS BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 287,419 300,000
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 0 0
'3100-3800 Employee Benefits 0 0
4100-4700  Supplies _ 0 25,000
'5100-5800 Other Operating Costs _ 287,419 275,000
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 287,419 300,000
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0| 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 287,419 300,000
Ending Fund Balance 0 0

*The Parking Fees are
incorporated in the
General Fund Section 12 -1




SECTION 13

OTHER FUNDS



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID FUNDS

ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019
2017-2018  2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
Beginning Fund Balance 860,683 794,399
REVENUE _
8100-8200 Federal Revenue . 34,515,247 34,860,400
8600-8700 State Revenue . 3,914,063 3,884,658
8800 Local . 0 0
8860 Interest 5,098 7,000
Total Revenue 38,434,407 38,752,058
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 39,295,090 39,546,457
EXPENDITURES _
32300 Federal Pell Student Grants | 25,294,558 25,565,947 |
32310 Federal ‘Stafford Loans . 8,720,105 8,807,306
32320 Federal 'SEOG | 400,525 404,530
32601 State FT Student Success Grant | 983,270 983,270,
32602 |State . Community College Completiol 506,502 506,502 |
32603 | State Dreamer Students One Time | 63,000 0
32600 State ‘Cal Grants 2,532,731 2,558,058
Total Expenditures 38,500,691 38,825,614
Ending Fund Balance 794,399 720,843

Section 13 -1




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

STUDENT REPRESENTATION FEE

Section 13 -2

ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019
2017-2018  2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

‘Beginning Fund Balance 298,342 321,746
REVENUE

8884 Fees Collected 36,611 36,611

8860 |Interest 3,448 3,448
Total Revenue 40,059 40,059
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 338,401 361,806
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 | Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 | Classified Salaries 0 0
'3100-3800 Employee Benefits 0 0
4100-4700 |Supplies 196 15,000
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 16,459 35,000
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 16,655: 50,000
7100-7600 Other Outgo 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 16,655 50,000
Ending Fund Balance 321,746 311,806




ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

OTHER TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS CO-CURRICULAR

Section 13 -3

ADOPTED BUDGET
2018-2019
2017-2018 2018-2019
Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 6,369 27,172
REVENUE _

8800 Local 247,901 259,057

8860 Interest 11 225
Total Revenue 247,912 259,282
Total Beginning Balance and Revenue 254,281 286,454 |
EXPENDITURES
1100-1400 Academic Salaries 0 0
2100-2400 Classified Salaries 0 0
3100-3800 'Employee Benefits 0 0
4100-4700 Supplies 0 0
5100-5800 Other Operating Costs 0 0
6100-6700 Capital Expenditures 0 0
Total Expenditures 0 0
7100-7600 92004: Scholarships-Local 227,109 238,465
7100-7600 90304: Scholarshare-Local 0 0
Total Other Outgo 227,109 238,465
Total Expenditures & Other Outgo 227,109 238,465
Ending Fund Balance 27,172 47,989




SECTION 14

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
WORKSHEET



DISTRICT NAME:
DATE:

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

GANN LIMIT WORKSHEET

2018-2019

Antelope Valley College
09/10/18

2018-19 Appropriations Limit:

A
B.
C.

G.

2016-17 Appropriations Limit

2017-18 Price Factor:
Population factor:

1 2016-17 Second Period Actual FTES 11,657.11
__10,567.00_

2 2017-18 Second Period Actual FTES
3 2018-19 Population change factor
(line C.2. divided by line C.1.)

2018-19 Limit adjusted by inflation and population factors
(line A multiplied by line B and line C.3.)
Adjustments to increase limit:

1 Transfers in of financial responsibility

2 Temporary voter approved increases

3 Total adjustments - increase

Sub-Total

Adjustments to decrease limit:

1 Transfers out of financial responsibility

2 Temporary voter approved increases

3 Total adjustments - decrease
2018-19 Appropriations Limit

2018-19 Appropriations Subject to Limit:

A.

w

@Mmo o

State Aid (General Apportionment, Apprenticeship

Allowance, Basic Skills, and Partnership for Excellence)

State Subventions (Home Owners Property Tax Relief,
Timber Yield tax, etc.)

Local Property taxes

Estimated excess Debt Service taxes

Estimated Parcel taxes, Square Foot taxes, etc.

Interest on proceeds of taxes

Local appropriations from taxes for unreimbursed State,
court, and federal mandates

2018-19 Appropriations Subject to Limit

1.0367

0.9065

66,897,768

62,868,418

62,868,418

55,844,736

39,759

6,983,923

62,868,418




SECTION 15

EDUCATION PROTECTION
ACCOUNT



| abeyq

*S1S0D SAIJEISIUILIPE JOYIO S0 SPJOUIE PUE SILRIES JOJRJJSIUILPY 9PN|oul Jou Aew yd3 Joj saunypuadx] [ejol,

0 sainjipuadxy SS9 SaNUAARY
001'108'8 0 001°108'8 4Vd3 Jo} sainypuadxy jejo)
XXX9 (mojeqisy) semanoy uoddng Jaulo
001'108'8 006S-0010 SBIAIOY [euononIsU|
(0009) (000S - 000%) apod uonesysse|) Ajaoy
Kepno sasuadx3 (000€ - 0001) Aianoy
|ejol leyden Bunesado s)ijouag pue saueles
00L'L08'8 0£98 :$p2e20ld vd3
apon
pajouisaun Aoy uonesyisse;) Ayanoy
ab9)|0D ANunwwoy As|jeA adojsiuy sweN £6Z¥9  :QlMsIa 8102-210Z Jeaj 19bpng 10} sainypuadx3 pauueld

poday ainupuadx3 y43 0¢ doid
oV uonoajold A18jes al|qnd [e00 pUE S|ooyas

viva TvINIWI1ddNS
Hoday jabpng pue |eioueul] [enuuy
393700 ALINNWWOD YINYOLINYD

L1€-8400



| abeyq

*S1S02 SANEAISIUILIPE JSYJO 1O SHjoudg pue SaLe|es Jojeljsiuluipy apnjoul jou Aew yd43 Joj sainypuadx3 [ejo],

(80t'602'L) saunypuadxgy SS9| SenudAdY
¥¥6'261'0L 0 9€G'€86'8 .Vd3 Joj sainjipuadxy [ejoL
XXX9 (mojaqst)) seniAloy Hoddns Jayio
9£5'£86'8 0065-0010 SSIIAIOY [BUORONISU|
(0009) (000s - 000t) apoo uopeayissel AjARoY
Kepyno sasuadxg {ooo¢ - 0001) Koy
1ejol leyden Bunesado s)ijouag pue salejeg
9£5'c86'8 0£98 :spsaoold Vd3
apo)H
pajosaiun Ainjoy uoyjeoyisse]d AjAnoy
8bsy|09 Anunwwo) As|leA sdojpluy SweN €62¥9  @lIWsIa 6102-810Z eaA Jobpng Joy 186png pauue|d

yoday 1ebpng vd3 o¢ doid

1PV uonvsjold A18jeS 21|and |EO0 PUE S|00YOS

viva IviN3INTIddNS
yoday j39bpng pue [eidueuld lenuuy
F937709 ALINNWIWOD VINYO4ITVD

L1€-8400






	1-SPC Agenda-Sept. 5, 2018
	2-SPC Minutes-August 8, 2018
	3-2018-2019 Adopted Budget Draft

